From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son. Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE ANNOUNCES EXPANSION OF QUALITY CHILD CARE SERVICES FOR
HOMELESS FAMILIES IN SAN FRANCISCO

Date: Friday, May 12, 2017 1:21:17 PM

Attachments: 5.12.17 ACCESS Homeless Child Care Program Expansion.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309,Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 11:06 AM

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE ANNOUNCES EXPANSION OF QUALITY CHILD CARE
SERVICES FOR HOMELESS FAMILIES IN SAN FRANCISCO

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, May 12, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*xx PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LEE ANNOUNCES EXPANSION OF QUALITY CHILD
CARE SERVICES FOR HOMELESS FAMILIES IN SAN
FRANCISCO

Mayor will commit $2.1 million to provide child care services for 140 children under the age
of five

San Francisco, CA—Mayor Edwin M. Lee today announced a $2.1 million investment to
provide child care services for 140 families experiencing homelessness currently waitlisted for
child support programs.

This investment will expand the Accessible Child Care Expedited for the Shelter System
(ACCESS) initiative, which provides child care services for families dealing with
homelessness. With this expansion, the city will serve all eligible children under the age of the
five on the ACCESS waitlist. As a result, these children and families will receive continuity of
quality care until kindergarten. This is the Mayor’s latest investment to eliminate
homelessness in San Francisco families.

“Families dealing with the stress of homelessness should not have to worry about the
additional complications of child care,” said Mayor Lee. “We need to support families in
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Office of the Mayor

City & County of San Francisco

Edwin M. Lee

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, May 12, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*x* PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LEE ANNOUNCES EXPANSION OF QUALITY CHILD CARE
SERVICES FOR HOMELESS FAMILIES IN SAN FRANCISCO

Mayor will commit $2.1 million to provide child care services for 140 children under the age of five

San Francisco, CA—Mayor Edwin M. Lee today announced a $2.1 million investment to provide child care
services for 140 families experiencing homelessness currently waitlisted for child support programs.

This investment will expand the Accessible Child Care Expedited for the Shelter System (ACCESS) initiative,
which provides child care services for families dealing with homelessness. With this expansion, the city will
serve all eligible children under the age of the five on the ACCESS waitlist. As a result, these children and
families will receive continuity of quality care until kindergarten. This is the Mayor’s latest investment to
eliminate homelessness in San Francisco families.

“Families dealing with the stress of homelessness should not have to worry about the additional complications
of child care,” said Mayor Lee. “We need to support families in every way possible to move them into a stable
living situation, and childcare services are a part of that effort.”

The ACCESS homeless child care program was created in 2005 to provide homeless families with young
children access to high quality child care. The ACCESS program currently serves an average of 150 children
per year.

The program has been limited to serving children under the age of three, and a waitlist of more than 140
homeless children under the age of five exists today. Mayor Lee will expand funding for ACCESS by $2.1
million as a component of his budget proposal announcement later this month.

"Having childcare means I am able to work,” said Jackie Evans, who is enrolled in the ACCESS program.
“After [ had my baby, I didn't think I would be able to go back to my job. Then I found out about the program.
Finding a childcare provider was taxing, but once | found one, it worked out perfectly."

The families currently on the waiting list include those who are unsheltered, in shelter, residing in overcrowded
households, or living in SROs. Remaining in a nurturing quality child care setting can be a powerfully
stabilizing influence for children and families experiencing homelessness of all kinds, and a key driver in
breaking the cycle of intergenerational poverty.

“Homeless and foster youth are the most vulnerable San Francisco residents and it is unconscionable that even
one homeless child is on a waitlist for early childcare services,” said Supervisor Ahsha Safai. “During the years
when my children were in preschool, paying monthly tuition was equivalent to paying an additional second rent
or a mortgage. I applaud Mayor Lee for taking swift action to fund early child care for all homeless children.”
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“As a parent of a young daughter, I know how challenging it can be to find affordable and quality childcare in
San Francisco,” said Supervisor Jeff Sheehy. “Expanding childcare services to additional 140 homeless children
will provide them and their families critical support for a better future.”

“This funding will make a significant impact to close the funding gap for children 0 — 5 in need of continuity of
care,” said Supervisor Norman Yee, who previously passed legislation to create the Infant and Toddler Early
Learning Scholarship Fund. “The focus of this funding will be on infants and toddlers which are the least
supported age group in San Francisco and this investment will help the most vulnerable homeless families gain
access to quality care, which is a fundamental building block for children’s educational and emotional
development.

“Every child should have a safe, enriching place to learn, grow and play,” said September Jarrett, Director of
the Office of Early Care and Education. “Quality child care helps these children develop to their full potential
and provides much-needed stability in their lives.”

“Quality child care and family support services are vital to break the cycle of homelessness and poverty,” said
Martha Ryan, Executive Director, of Homeless Prenatal Program, which supports the expansion of the
ACCESS program. “Child care is absolutely essential to give hope and opportunities to families. Without child
care, how can you find housing, or get a job and earn a living to exit poverty.”

Mayor Lee has overseen efforts to address family homelessness by working with Hamilton Families and
philanthropic groups on the Heading Home Campaign. This initiative, which includes $30 million in private
funds, aims to end chronic family homelessness in San Francisco and has found housing for more than 140
families to date. The City has contributed $4.5 million to the program, which is in addition to the $40 million it
spends annually on family homelessness.

About the Office of Early Care and Education: The San Francisco Office of Early Care and Education
(OECE) was created by Mayor Edwin Lee in 2012. OECE is charged with aligning and coordinating federal,
state and local funding streams to improve access to high quality early care and education for children 0-5, to
address the needs of the early care and education workforce, and to build early care and education system
capacity. http://sfoece.org/






every way possible to move them into a stable living situation, and childcare services are a
part of that effort.”

The ACCESS homeless child care program was created in 2005 to provide homeless families
with young children access to high quality child care. The ACCESS program currently serves
an average of 150 children per year.

The program has been limited to serving children under the age of three, and a waitlist of more
than 140 homeless children under the age of five exists today. Mayor Lee will expand funding
for ACCESS by $2.1 million as a component of his budget proposal announcement later this
month.

"Having childcare means | am able to work,” said Jackie Evans, who is enrolled in the
ACCESS program. “After | had my baby, I didn't think |1 would be able to go back to my job.
Then | found out about the program. Finding a childcare provider was taxing, but once I found
one, it worked out perfectly."

The families currently on the waiting list include those who are unsheltered, in shelter,
residing in overcrowded households, or living in SROs. Remaining in a nurturing quality child
care setting can be a powerfully stabilizing influence for children and families experiencing
homelessness of all kinds, and a key driver in breaking the cycle of intergenerational poverty.

“Homeless and foster youth are the most vulnerable San Francisco residents and it is
unconscionable that even one homeless child is on a waitlist for early childcare services,” said
Supervisor Ahsha Safai. “During the years when my children were in preschool, paying
monthly tuition was equivalent to paying an additional second rent or a mortgage. | applaud
Mayor Lee for taking swift action to fund early child care for all homeless children.”

“As a parent of a young daughter, | know how challenging it can be to find affordable and
quality childcare in San Francisco,” said Supervisor Jeff Sheehy. “Expanding childcare
services to additional 140 homeless children will provide them and their families critical
support for a better future.”

“This funding will make a significant impact to close the funding gap for children 0 — 5 in
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“Every child should have a safe, enriching place to learn, grow and play,” said September
Jarrett, Director of the Office of Early Care and Education. “Quality child care helps these
children develop to their full potential and provides much-needed stability in their lives.”

“Quality child care and family support services are vital to break the cycle of homelessness
and poverty,” said Martha Ryan, Executive Director, of Homeless Prenatal Program, which
supports the expansion of the ACCESS program. “Child care is absolutely essential to give
hope and opportunities to families. Without child care, how can you find housing, or get a job
and earn a living to exit poverty.”



Mayor Lee has overseen efforts to address family homelessness by working with Hamilton
Families and philanthropic groups on the Heading Home Campaign. This initiative, which
includes $30 million in private funds, aims to end chronic family homelessness in San
Francisco and has found housing for more than 140 families to date. The City has contributed
$4.5 million to the program, which is in addition to the $40 million it spends annually on
family homelessness.

About the Office of Early Care and Education: The San Francisco Office of Early Care and
Education (OECE) was created by Mayor Edwin Lee in 2012. OECE is charged with aligning
and coordinating federal, state and local funding streams to improve access to high quality
early care and education for children 0-5, to address the needs of the early care and education
workforce, and to build early care and education system capacity. http://sfoece.org/
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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE ANNOUNCES TWO-YEAR INVESTMENT PLAN FOR STREET REPAVING
PROJECTS

Date: Monday, May 15, 2017 12:12:19 PM

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309;Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 11:46 AM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE ANNOUNCES TWO-YEAR INVESTMENT PLAN FOR
STREET REPAVING PROJECTS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, May 15, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESSRELEASE ***
MAYOR LEE ANNOUNCES TWO-YEAR INVESTMENT PLAN
FOR STREET REPAVING PROJECTS

Proposal will provide nearly $90 million for street improvement measures

San Francisco, CA— Mayor Edwin M. Lee today announced his two-year investment for
street resurfacing projectsin San Francisco, pledging to commit nearly $90 million to pay for
pothole repair, repaving, striping and other safety measures to improve the City’ s roads.

“San Franciscans deserve streets that are smooth and easy to travel on, and won't result in
wear-and-tear on their vehicles or create hazards for cyclists and pedestrians,” said Mayor
Lee. “Our capital budget will improve these daily quality-of-life issues, while also making
critical investments that will have lasting impact for generations to come.”

Mayor Lee made the investment announcement at a street resurfacing project on 29th Avenue
between Cabrillo and Fulton streets. Street resurfacing will be funded at $89.5 million over
two years, continuing the City’s progress towards improving the City’ s Pavement Condition
Index (PCI) scoreto 70 by 2025. A higher PCI score means fewer potholes, less wear and tear
on vehicles, smoother rides for al road users, and reduced long-term maintenance costs.


mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:christine.d.johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:richhillissf@yahoo.com
mailto:planning@rodneyfong.com
mailto:aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:andrew@tefarch.com
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com
mailto:jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:karl@haszinc.com
mailto:rsejohns@yahoo.com
mailto:patricia.gerber@sfgov.org
mailto:Chanbory.Son@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/

During the past five years, nearly 3,900 blocks have been resurfaced in San Francisco—a
strategic investment that has led to safer and smoother roads. The City’ sregionally tracked
roadway conditions have shown a steady improvement since San Francisco voters approved
the $248 million Road Repaving and Street Safety Bond in 2011, with additional funding
support from Mayor Lee to advance the progress in subsequent years. The bolstered capital
investment has allowed San Francisco to resurface more than 700 blocks a year, far exceeding
the 400 or so blocks that had been paved annually prior to the bond approval.

“Mayor Lee has made it amission of histo improve the condition of the streets of San
Francisco and one that he has delivered on with sustained investment in roadway
improvements,” said San Francisco Public Works Director Mohammed Nuru. “ Taking care of
our roadsis a priority and one that benefits everyone, whether you drive, bike, walk or ride a
bus.”

The street resurfacing investment is part of Mayor Lee's $530.3 million proposed two-year
capital budget to invest in San Francisco’s future. The proposed capital budget is nearly seven
times larger than the one in 2011, when Mayor Lee took office.

Mayor Lee'sFiscal Year FY 2017-18 and FY 2018-19 proposed capital budget follows the
adopted Ten-Y ear Capital Plan by fully funding the General Fund pay-as-you-go capital
program over both years, demonstrating the City’ s commitment to continuous improvement
with arecord investment of $137.8 million in the first year and $147.3 million in the second
year.

“Investments in our infrastructure over the next two years will create a more resilient and safer
city.” said City Administrator Naomi M. Kelly and Chair of the Capital Planning Committee.
“In the Capital Plan we emphasize investments we can make now to create a stronger city
today and for the future.”

These funds will make critical seismic repairs, transportation system improvements, and create
safer streets for pedestrians, bicyclists, and drivers. Some of the highlights include the
following:

e Largest General Fund Cag‘ﬁ)ital Budget Ever: $137.8 million and 147.3 million are
the two largest single-year allocations of General Fund capital in San Francisco’s
history. In addition, thisis the fourth consecutive year that Mayor L ee has funded the
first budget year at the Capital Plan-recommended level and the first time ever that the
second year Is aso funded at the Plan-recommended level.

e Better Streets. Street resurfacing, the largest single expenditure in the capital budget,
isfunded at $89.5 million over two years, on pace to achieve a Pavement Condition
Index (PCI) score of 70 by the City’ s target date of 2025. A higher PCI score means
fewer potholes, less wear and tear on vehicles, smoother rides for all road users, and
reduced long-term maintenance costs.

e Resiliency: $3 million to continue plans to fortify and upgrade the Seawall, which
serves as the foundation for the waterfront from Fisherman’s Wharf to Mission Creek
jFl)I,ISt south of AT& T Park, and $300,000 to support the Mayor’'s SeaLevel Rise Action

an.

e Safer Streets: $1.25 million to supported coordinated bicycle and pedestrian safet?/
improvements as part of the City’s Vision Zero initiative. These improvements will be

coordinated with planned construction projects in the right-of-way to minimize
disturbances to neighborhoods. Planned projects will focus on the high-injury network
and school-proximate projects. In addition to the commitment to repair tree-related
sidewalk damage as part of the voter-approved Street Trees set-aside, $2.9 millionis
proposed for sidewalk repair. The proposed budget also continues to fully fund the
ADA Ri ght-of-Wa%/ Curb Ramps program with $11.8 million.

Stronger Right-of-Ways: The proposed budget continues to fully fund the Street



Structure Repair program with nearly $5 million for City-owned stairways, retainin
walls, underpasses, and tunnels. For the first time, the proposed budget also funds all
requested stair and wall replacement projects, which include the Funston Avenue

retaining wall, Kearny Street stairs, Mullen Avenue stairs, and the 17t Avenue street
stair and wall, aswell as the 25" Street pedestrian bridge.

eRestored Bridges: Building on past commitments, $7.8 million in required local match
will be used to leverage $55 million in federal funds to repair structural steel elements

at the 39 Street Bridge and rehabilitate the Islais Creek Bridge with equipment and
system upgrades, bridge deck and fender system replacement, painting, and corrosion
repair.

e Creating Jobs: The $530.3 million to be invested through the capital budget will
support more than 4,400 jobs over the life of the projects that are funded.

eNeighborhood and Livability | mprovements:

0 0 Developer-paid impact fees will fund $92.2 million in streetscape and open
ace m;I)Erovements_ in rapidly growing areas such as South of Market, Market
ctavia, Eastern Neighborhoods, Rincon Hill, and Transit Center.

o $2 million in funding for Dig Once, which takes advantage of existing planned

street construction to add high-speed internet fiber conduit, reducing the
number of times streets must be torn up.

“Inreal dollars, Mayor Lee has done more to improve infrastructure than any other Mayor
over the past 50 years,” said Brian Strong, Chief Resilience Officer and Director of the Office
of Resilience and Capital Planning for the City.

The City and County of San Francisco’s Capital Planning Committee makes recommendations
to the Mayor and Board of Supervisors on infrastructure needs and spending. It is Chaired by
the City Administrator and includes the President of the Board of Supervisors, Controller,
Budget Director, Planning Director, Public Works Director, Port Director, Municipal
Transportation Agency Director, Airport Director, Public Utilities Commission General
Manager, and Parks and Recreation General Manager.

The Capital Planning Committee’ s recommendations are guided by the adopted FY 2017-18
through 2026-27 Ten-Y ear Capital Plan. For more information, go to: onesanfrancisco.org.

T
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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO BECOMES FIRST CITY IN NATION WHERE ALL RESIDENTS LIVE
WITHIN A 10-MINUTE WALK TO A PARK

Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 12:15:49 PM

Attachments: 5.16.17 Capital Budget - Parks Investment.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 11:18 AM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO BECOMES FIRST CITY IN NATION WHERE ALL
RESIDENTS LIVE WITHIN A 10-MINUTE WALK TO A PARK

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, May 16, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESS REL EASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO BECOMESFIRST CITY IN NATION
WHERE ALL RESIDENTSLIVE WITHIN A 10-MINUTE
WALK TO A PARK

San Francisco, CA— Mayor Edwin M. Lee and the Recreation and Park Department
announced today that San Francisco isthefirst and only city in the United States where all
residents have access to a park within a 10-minute walk. The findings were part of the Trust
for Public Land’s (TPL) Park Score, an assessment of the nation’s 100 largest cities.

During Mayor Le€' stenure, San Francisco has invested $355 million in parks and open space
projects. For his upcoming two-year budget, Mayor Lee will include $84.4 million in capital
projects for the Recreation and Park Department, maintaining record levels of investment in
the city’s parks and open spaces. The $84 million investment in capital projects represents an
81 percent increase from 2015 levels.

“In San Francisco, we want everyone to enjoy the prosperity of this city, whichiswhy itis
particularly meaningful that we have a parks system that is accessible and enjoyable for al of
our residents,” said Mayor Lee. “We are proud to be the first city in the nation to have aleast
one open space within a 10 minute walk of every resident. We are maintaining our record


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

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO BECOMES FIRST CITY IN NATION WHERE ALL
RESIDENTS LIVE WITHIN A 10-MINUTE WALK TO A PARK

San Francisco, CA— Mayor Edwin M. Lee and the Recreation and Park Department announced today that San
Francisco is the first and only city in the United States where all residents have access to a park within a 10-
minute walk. The findings were part of the Trust for Public Land’s (TPL) Park Score, an assessment of the
nation’s 100 largest cities.

During Mayor Lee’s tenure, San Francisco has invested $355 million in parks and open space projects. For his
upcoming two-year budget, Mayor Lee will include $84.4 million in capital projects for the Recreation and Park
Department, maintaining record levels of investment in the city’s parks and open spaces. The $84 million
investment in capital projects represents an 81 percent increase from 2015 levels.

“In San Francisco, we want everyone to enjoy the prosperity of this city, which is why it is particularly
meaningful that we have a parks system that is accessible and enjoyable for all of our residents,” said Mayor
Lee. “We are proud to be the first city in the nation to have a least one open space within a 10 minute walk of
every resident. We are maintaining our record investment into our local parks so that all San Franciscans can
continue to enjoy our wonderful natural environment.”

The announcement took place at the newly renovated Hilltop Park, a recreational facility with a state-of-the-art
skate park and playground. To get to the park, Mayor Lee, Recreation and Park General Manager Phil
Ginsburg, and TPL’s Urban Parks Director Adrian Benepe took a 10-minute walk with children from the
Family & Children Empowerment Services child care center located at 100 Whitney Young Circle.

According to TPL, a 10-minute walk, or a distance of one-half mile, is the standard for urban park systems.
Though walking speeds vary, the U.S. Department of Transportation agrees that most people can walk a half-
mile in about 10 minutes. TPL and park planners across the country rely on sophisticated technology and data to
measure the 10-minute walk and have concluded that everyone should be able to reach a park in that amount of
time, no matter what kind of neighborhood they live in.

“Most city residents won’t walk more than 10 minutes to get to shopping, transit, or parks, so close-to-home
access to parks is vital for public health, clean environments, and thriving, equitable communities,” said Adrian
Benepe, The Trust for Public Land’s SVP & Urban Parks Director. “This is an enormous achievement, based on
years of dedicated and thoughtful work and planning, and San Francisco should be very proud.”

To achieve the distinction as the nation’s first city with every resident living within a 10-minute walk of a park
or open space, the Recreation and Park Department has been actively maximizing the recreational use of park
land citywide as well as acquiring new land to develop into public parks.

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200, San Francisco, California 94102-4641
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In recent years, San Francisco has added the Golden Gate Park CommUNITY Garden, Interior Greenbelt,
Geneva Community Garden, Noe Valley Town Square, 17th and Folsom Streets Park, Francisco Reservoir, and
900 Innes Ave, also known as Indian Basin, to the City's list of new parks.

“Our goal is to have clean, safe parks accessible to all San Franciscans,” said Phil Ginsburg, SF Rec and Park
General Manager. “We are thrilled to see our efforts recognized and grateful to Mayor Lee for his unwavering
support and firm belief in the importance of open space.”

In addition to planning, developing, and maintaining lands under its jurisdiction, the Recreation and Park
Department continues to work with other city agencies to address open space needs around the City. The
Recreation and Park Department brings park expertise and perspective to emerging open space projects,
working closely to advise on open space needs. As a result, parks such as the SOMA West Skate and Dog Park,
Tunnel Top Park, Progress Park, Playland at 43" Ave, and others have become neighborhood parks that serve
San Francisco residents.

HHH#

About The Trust for Public Land:

The Trust for Public Land creates parks and protects land for people, ensuring healthy, livable communities for
generations to come. Millions of people throughout the country live near a Trust for Public Land park, garden,
or natural area, and millions more visit these sites every year. To support The Trust for Public Land and share
why nature matters to you, visit www.tpl.org.

About the Recreation and Park Department:

SF Rec and Park overseen by the Recreation and Park Commission, stewards more than 4,000 acres of
recreational and open space that includes more than 220 parks, playgrounds, and open spaces, in addition to
Sharp Park and Camp Mather located outside of the city limits. The park system includes 25 recreation centers,
9 swimming pools, 5 golf courses, and numerous tennis courts, ball diamonds, soccer fields and other sports
venues. Included in the Department's responsibilities are iconic landmarks such as Coit Tower, Palace of Fine
Arts, Golden Gate Park, as well as the Marina Yacht Harbor, Lake Merced, and the San Francisco Zoo. The
Department's mission is to provide enriching recreational activities, maintain beautiful parks, and preserve

the environment for the well-being of our diverse community. More about SF Rec and Park, please

visit http://sfrecpark.org.
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investment into our local parks so that all San Franciscans can continue to enjoy our
wonderful natural environment.”

The announcement took place at the newly renovated Hilltop Park, arecreational facility with
a state-of-the-art skate park and playground. To get to the park, Mayor L ee, Recreation and
Park General Manager Phil Ginsburg, and TPL’s Urban Parks Director Adrian Benepe took a
10-minute walk with children from the Family & Children Empowerment Services child care
center located at 100 Whitney Y oung Circle.

According to TPL, a 10-minute walk, or a distance of one-half mile, is the standard for urban
park systems. Though walking speeds vary, the U.S. Department of Transportation agrees that
most people can walk a half-milein about 10 minutes. TPL and park planners

across the country rely on sophisticated technology and data to measure the 10-minute walk
and have concluded that everyone should be able to reach a park in that amount of time,

no matter what kind of neighborhood they livein.

“Most city residents won't walk more than 10 minutes to get to shopping, transit, or parks, so
close-to-home access to parksis vital for public health, clean environments, and thriving,
equitable communities,” said Adrian Benepe, The Trust for Public Land’s SVP & Urban Parks
Director. “Thisis an enormous achievement, based on years of dedicated and thoughtful work
and planning, and San Francisco should be very proud.”

To achieve the distinction as the nation’ sfirst city with every resident living within a 10-
minute walk of a park or open space, the Recreation and Park Department has been actively
maximizing the recreational use of park land citywide as well as acquiring new land to
develop into public parks.

In recent years, San Francisco has added the Golden Gate Park CommUNITY Garden, Interior
Greenbelt, Geneva Community Garden, Noe Valley Town Square, 17th and Folsom Streets
Park, Francisco Reservoir, and 900 Innes Ave, aso known as Indian Basin, to the City's list of
new parks.

“Our goal isto have clean, safe parks accessible to all San Franciscans,” said Phil Ginsburg,
SF Rec and Park General Manager. “We are thrilled to see our efforts recognized and grateful
to Mayor Lee for his unwavering support and firm belief in the importance of open space.”

In addition to planning, developing, and maintaining lands under its jurisdiction, the
Recreation and Park Department continues to work with other city agencies to address open
space needs around the City. The Recreation and Park Department brings park expertise and
perspective to emerging open space projects, working closely to advise on open space needs.
Asaresult, parks such as the SOMA West Skate and Dog Park, Tunnel Top Park, Progress
Park, Playland at 43" Ave, and others have become nei ghborhood parks that serve San
Francisco residents.

i

About The Trust for Public Land:

The Trust for Public Land creates parks and protects land for people, ensuring healthy, livable
communities for generations to come. Millions of people throughout the country live near a
Trust for Public Land park, garden, or natural area, and millions more visit these sites every



year. To support The Trust for Public Land and share why nature matters to you,
visit www.tpl.org.

About the Recreation and Park Department:
SF Rec and Park overseen by the Recreation and Park Commission, stewards more than 4,000
acres of recreational and open space that includes more than 220 parks, playgrounds, and open
spaces, in addition to Sharp Park and Camp Mather located outside of the city limits. The
park system includes 25 recreation centers, 9 swimming pools, 5 golf courses, and numerous
tennis courts, ball diamonds, soccer fields and other sports venues. Included in the
Department's responsibilities are iconic landmarks such as Coit Tower, Palace of Fine Arts,
Golden Gate Park, aswell asthe Marina Y acht Harbor, Lake Merced, and the San Francisco
Z00. The Department's mission is to provide enriching recreational activities, maintain
beautiful parks, and preserve the environment for the well-being of our diverse community.
More about SF Rec and Park, please visit http://sfrecpark.org.


http://www.tpl.org/
http://sfrecpark.org/

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

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES PASSING THE AMERICAN HEALTH
CARE ACT

Date: Friday, May 05, 2017 9:32:52 AM

Attachments: 5.4.17 AHCA House Passage.pdf

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

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 12:30 PM

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES PASSING THE
AMERICAN HEALTH CARE ACT

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, May 4, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** STATEMENT ***

MAYOR LEE ON THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
PASSING THE AMERICAN HEALTH CARE ACT

“It is very disappointing to see the House of Representatives approve abill that strips coverage
from millions people, punishes Americans with pre-existing conditions, attacks women’s
reproductive rights and creates an unequal, two-tiered healthcare system.

House Republicans jammed through a bill without a fiscal analysis, without public disclosure
and without regard to how it will negatively impact American lives.

Since the Affordable Care Act was passed in 2010, more than five million California residents
have benefitted from the coverage, including 133,000 people here in San Francisco, resulting
in historically-low uninsured rates. Repealing the ACA turns back the clock on healthcare
progress, and will hurt the health, security and economy of our city.

We urge the Senate to reject this misguided proposal. We need to maintain a healthcare system
that offers affordable coverage of high quality for al our residents.”
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

MAYOR LEE ON THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES PASSING THE
AMERICAN HEALTH CARE ACT

“It is very disappointing to see the House of Representatives approve a bill that strips coverage from millions
people, punishes Americans with pre-existing conditions, attacks women’s reproductive rights and creates an
unequal, two-tiered healthcare system.

House Republicans jammed through a bill without a fiscal analysis, without public disclosure and without
regard to how it will negatively impact American lives.

Since the Affordable Care Act was passed in 2010, more than five million California residents have benefitted
from the coverage, including 133,000 people here in San Francisco, resulting in historically-low uninsured
rates. Repealing the ACA turns back the clock on healthcare progress, and will hurt the health, security and
economy of our city.

We urge the Senate to reject this misguided proposal. We need to maintain a healthcare system that offers
affordable coverage of high quality for all our residents.”

it

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200, San Francisco, California 94102-4641
(415) 554-6141









From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan
Pearlman; Karl Hasz; Richard S. E. Johns
Cc: Son. Chanbory (CPC)
Subject: FW: 554 Fillmore Street - Landmark Designation - Case Number: 2015-005890DES
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 3:55:54 PM
Attachments: doc07791820170510141914.pdf
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Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309;Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Ferguson, Shannon (CPC)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 3:44 PM

To: CTYPLN - HPC Commission Secretary

Subject: FW: 554 Fillmore Street - Landmark Designation - Case Number: 2015-005890DES

Please see attached.

Shannon Ferguson
Preservation Planner

Planning Department, City and County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-575-9074 Fax: 415-558-6409

Email: shannon.ferguson@sfgov.org

Web: www.sfplanning.or
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From: Annabel McClellan [mailto:annabel@thepollardgroup.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 3:40 PM

To: Frye, Tim (CPC)
Cc: Ferguson, Shannon (CPC); John Pollard
Subject: Fwd: 554 Fillmore Street - Landmark Designation - Case Number: 2015-005890DES

Dear Tim
Please find attached copy of correspondence to Andrew Wolfram.
Regards

Annabel
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554 Fillmore Street LLC
1760 Mission Street, San Francisco, CA 94103

May 10, 2017

Via Email: andrew@tefarch.com

Mr Andrew Wolfram
President
Historic Preservation Comrission

Dear Mr Wolfram

Re: Case Number: 2015-005890DES Landmark Designation

We have received notice of the upcoming hearing on May 17" for the final landmark designation of our
property at 554 Fillmore Street.

We respectfully ask for a continuance of the hearing until we have been able to follow the
recommendations of the commission from the prior hearing in October, and had an opportunity to
meet with planning on the proposed development of the building. As we told planning in our requests
to reschedule the hearing, it is critical that before this second hearing we have met with planning to be
sure our proposed project if consistent with the character defining features. We would also appreciate
the opportunity to meet with the ARC before the second hearing . Planning has not provided us with
any further darifications to the character defining features since the last hearing.

Please let me kng) if youthave any questions.

Regards

JohnPollard y/ j

Cc Andrew Junius, Reuben, Junius & Rose LLP
Tim Frye, San Francisco Planning Departiment
Mark Ryser, Historic Preservation Fund Comrmittee


























Annabel McClellan

(415) 420-0615 (cell)
(415) 692-0509 (direct)
The Pollard Group

1760 Mission Street

San Francisco, CA 94103
www.thepollardgroup.net


http://www.thepollardgroup.net/

From: Erye, Tim (CPC)

To: CTYPLN - HPC Commission Secretary
Subject: FW: April update Mothers Building Project.
Date: Friday, May 05, 2017 5:49:11 PM
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Please forward the email below to the HPC commissioners. thanks!

- Tim

Timothy Frye
Historic Preservation Officer
Direct: 415-575-6822 | Fax: 415-558-6409

1650 Mission Street, Suite

SF Planning 400
Department San Francisco, CA 94103

Hours of Operation | Property Information Map
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From: Richard Rothman [mailto:rrothma@pacbell.net]

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 9:19 AM

To: Woody LaBounty; Les Hilger; Summers, Ashley (BOS); Susan Pfeifer; Robert Cherny;
timothywdrescher@mac.com; willshank@earthlink.net; Deborah Walker; Angelo Figone; Hene Kelly;
Courtney Damkroger; David Hooper; Anthony Veerkamp; Kate Girlich; Cindy Heitzman; Low, Jen (BOS);
Maybaum, Erica (BOS); Fran Link; Lorri Ungartti; Lorri Ungaretti; Andrew Wolfram; Heather Fuchs;
Desiree Smith; Bryana Fleming; Frye, Tim (CPC); Richard Zimmerman; david@outsidelands.org;
jocastamet@aol.com; Mark Ryser; David Williams

Subject: April up date Mothers Building Project.

Hello,
Below is an up-date on the Mothers Building Project.

1) My photo show of the photos of the murals are in Supervisor Fewer and Tang's
offices until the end of May.

2) On April 6, The Mothers Building Project team and Rec. and Park Commissioner
Mark Buell had a meeting at the Mothers Building to go over what has been done so
far and what work needs to be done next, and what work is planned over the next few
months.

3) The most important work done in April was installing the gas line into the building
so the two dehumidifiers could start running. They are now working so this will help in
preservation of the murals.
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4) Still working to find the additional $5 million to complete the project.

Thanks to you and everyone who has been interested and working on this project.

Best,
Richard



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
Date: Monday, May 08, 2017 9:19:24 AM
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

From: Frye, Tim (CPC)

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 5:49 PM

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

SF Planning 400 .
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

To: Johnson. Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore. Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son. Chanbory (CPC)
Subject: FW: Commission Update for Week of May 8, 2017
Date: Monday, May 08, 2017 8:51:44 AM
Attachments: Commission Weekly Update 5.8.17.doc

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

From: Tsang, Francis

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 8:48 AM

To: Tsang, Francis

Subject: Commission Update for Week of May 8, 2017

Colleagues,

Please find a memo attached that outlines items before commissions and boards for this week. Let
me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks!
Francis

Francis Tsang
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Mayor Edwin M. Lee

415.554.6467 | francis.tsang@sfgov.org

| [3]
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Get Connected with Mayor Ed Lee

www.sfmayor.org
Twitter @mayoredlee
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To: 

Mayor’s Senior Staff

From: 

Francis Tsang

Date: 

May 8, 2017

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of May 8, 2017

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of May 8, 2017. 

Immigrant Rights (Monday, May 8, 6PM, Mission Cultural Center, 2868 Mission Street) - SPECIAL

Discussion Only


· Office of District 9 Supervisor Hillary Ronen and the Office of Civic Engagement & Immigrant Affairs Present District 9 Neighborhood Meeting & Special Hearing - The Commission will be hearing from District 9 Residents and community members on the following Quality of Life issues: Immigration, Housing and Affordability, Economy and Education, Healthcare and Civic Engagement

· IRC Anniversary: Special Committee Meeting Update

· June 12, 2017 Full Commission Meeting & Anniversary Update

Small Business (Monday, May 8, 530PM) 

Action Items

· Approval of Legacy Business Registry Applications and Resolutions:

· BrainWash (Application No.: LBR-2016-17-069)


· Chinese Historical Society of America (Application No.: LBR-2016-17-043)


· Gino and Carlo (Application No.: LBR-2016-17-045)


· Noriega Produce (Application No.: LBR-2016-17-076)

· Board of Supervisors File No. 170441 - Health Code - Banning the Sale of Flavored Tobacco Products. Ordinance amending the Health Code to prohibit tobacco retailers from selling flavored tobacco products, including menthol cigarettes.

· Board of Supervisors File No. 170240 - Police, Building Codes - Lactation in the Workplace. Ordinance amending the Police Code to require employers to provide employees breaks and a location for lactation and to have a policy regarding lactation in the workplace that specifies a process by which an employee will make a request for accommodation, defines minimum standards for lactation accommodation spaces, requires that newly constructed or renovated buildings designated for certain uses include lactation rooms, and outlines lactation accommodation best practices; amending the Building Code to specify the technical specifications of lactation rooms for new or renovated buildings designated for certain use; making findings, including environmental findings and findings regarding the California Health and Safety Code; and directing the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors to forward this Ordinance to the California Building Standards Commission upon final passage.

· Board of Supervisors File No. 170443 - Police Code - Outdoor Amplified Sound Permits. Ordinance amending the Police Code to recodify and revamp permit procedures for outdoor amplified sound by providing for distinct permits for Fixed Place Outdoor Amplified Sound, One Time Outdoor Amplified Sound, and Sound Trucks, and establishing fees for those permits, while also providing amplified sound requirements for Place of Entertainment and Limited Live Performance permits; to impose a fee for Sound Monitoring; to increase the fee for One Time Event permits; to declare operation of a business without these various permits (when required) to be a public nuisance; and to strengthen penalties for permit-related violations and noise violations; and making environmental findings.

· Draft Ordinance Public Works Code - Waiver of Temporary Street Space Occupancy Fee for Small Business Week Sidewalk Sales. Ordinance waiving the fee required by Public Works Code Section 724.1(b) for temporary street space occupancy permit on certain designated City streets on Saturday, May 20 2017, as part of Small Business Week Sidewalk Sales.

Youth (Monday, May 8, 515PM, City Hall Room 278) – SPECIAL

Discussion Only


· Presentation on Summer Stride, SFPL’s Summer Learning Program


· Discussion on San Franciscans for Municipal Fiber Youth Survey, Sponsor: Executive Committee


· Discussion on Key to the City: Youth Empowerment & Organizing Townhall

Action Items

· Legislation Referred by the Board of Supervisors - BOS File No. 170420 [Administrative Code - Relocation Assistance for Lawful Occupants Regardless of Age] Sponsor: Ronen; Yee, Breed, Sheehy, Fewer, Peskin and Safai


· [Second Reading] Resolution 1617-AL- 08 [Resolution Supporting the Implementation of the Retail Workers Bill of Rights] Sponsor: Immigration, Justice and Employment Committee

· [First Reading] Resolution 1617-AL- 10 [Resolution urging the Mayor and Board of Supervisors to investigate the reproductive health service needs of young San Franciscans in light of the impending closure of New Generation Health Center] Sponsor: Civic Engagement Committee


· [First Reading] Resolution 1617-AL- 11 [Youth Commission Recommendations for the 2018-2023 Youth Empowerment Allocation] Sponsors: Commissioners Amable and Matz


· [First Reading] Resolution 1617-AL- 12 [Resolution urging the Mayor and Board of Supervisors to ensure the implementation of the Sunlight Ordinance] Sponsors: Commissioner Lisa Yu


· [First Reading] Resolution 1617-AL- 13 [Resolution Urging the Mayor and Board of Supervisors to Adopt a Formal Definition of Family Housing] Sponsors: Commissioner Emma David


· [First Reading] Resolution 1617-AL- 14 [Resolution Urging the Mayor and Board of Supervisors to Adopt Legislation That Incentivize and Promotes the Construction of Family Housing and Prioritizes Families with Dependents in the Inclusionary Housing Selection Process] Sponsors: Commissioner Emma David


· [First Reading] Youth Commission Budget & Policy Priorities for Fiscal Years 2017-2018, and 2018-2019


Port (Tuesday, May 9, 2PM)


Discussion Only


· Update on the San Francisco Chamber City Trip to Washington, D.C. – April 26-28, 2017


· Downtown San Francisco Ferry Terminal Expansion Project Groundbreaking Ceremony – May 11, 2017 at 10 a.m. at Gate E located on the Southeast of the Ferry Building


· Informational presentation on the Seawall Finance Working Group.


· Informational presentation regarding the Pier 70 Special Use District Transaction Structure between: (1) the Port and Forest City Development California, Inc. for the 28-Acre Site, located between 20th, Michigan, and 22nd Streets and San Francisco Bay (Assessor’s Block 4052/Lot 001 and Lot 002 and Block 4111/Lot 003 and Lot 004); (2) the Port and Third Parties for the “20th/Illinois Parcel” along Illinois Street at 20th Street (Assessor’s Block 4110/Lot 001); and (3) the City and a Third Party for Pacific Gas and Electric Company-owned parcel subject to a City option to purchase called the “Hoedown Yard,” at Illinois and 22nd Streets.

· Informational presentation providing quarterly update on the Port’s FY 2016-17 Federal and State Legislation Program.

Action Items

· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT/HIRING - Chief Harbor Engineer (Closed Session)

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL AND REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR - Property: AB 8719, Lot 002, also known as Seawall Lot 337, AB 9900, Lot 62, also known as China Basin Park, and AB 9900, Lot 048 and AB 9900, Lot 048H, also known as Pier 48 (all bounded generally by China Basin, the San Francisco Bay, Mission Rock Street, and Third Street) (Closed Session)


· Request an exemption from the Port’s Retail Leasing Policy and approval of two five-year leases with two existing Pier 40 retail tenants: the Bike Hut Foundation, a California 501(c) (3) Non-Profit Organization (Lease Number L-16019) (Resolution 17-20); and Ted Choi, a Sole Proprietorship Doing Business as City Kayak (Lease Number L- 16028). 


· Request approval of a First Amendment to Lease No. L-15908 for premises located at Pier 33½ in the Northern Waterfront between the Port of San Francisco and Queen’s Louisiana Po’-Boy Café, LLC (“Queen’s”) to retroactively extend the rent-free construction period and extend the Term of the Lease. 

· Request approval of an Eight (8) Year Lease (No. L-16159) between the Port of San Francisco and IDEO, LP for approximately 26,901 square feet of office space located at the Pier 26 Annex Building, subject to Board of Supervisors’ approval.


PUC (Tuesday, May 9, 130PM)


Discussion Only


· Quarterly Budget Status Report

· Update on State Revolving Loans and Grants

Action Items

· Approve Project No. CWWSIPCSSR09, Drumm and Jackson Streets Sewer System Improvements; Authorize the General Manager to implement the Project in conjunction with implementing Project No. CWWSIPCSPS02, Force Main Rehabilitation at Embarcadero and Jackson Streets, and in compliance with the Charter and applicable law, including authorizing the General Manager: (i) to negotiate and execute a new or amended Memorandum of Understanding, an encroachment permit, and/or other form of agreement with the Port of San Francisco to obtain necessary access to Port property for implementation of the Projects; and (ii) to negotiate and execute a Permit to Enter and Use Property with Port tenant Ferry Building Associates, LLC, to obtain access to Seawall Lot 351 for construction and staging purposes. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to Section 31.16 of the San Francisco Administrative Code, for the Drumm and Jackson Sewer System Improvements Project.


· Accept work completed by Big Valley Electric for Contract No. HH-977R, O’Shaughnessy Dam Drum Gate Automation, for a total contract amount of $769,082, and with a total contract duration of 263 consecutive calendar days (approximately nine months); and authorize final payment to the contractor. 


· Approve the plans and specifications, and award Contract No. HH-988R, Kirkwood Penstock Short Term Risk Reduction Measures, in the amount of $1,277,000, to the lowest, qualified, responsible and responsive bidder, Big Valley Electric, to provide short term risk reduction measures to Kirkwood Penstock, including the installation of a Foundation Monitoring Warning System to detect potential slope movement, repair of an existing reinforced concrete saddle, repair and maintenance to the existing slope drainage system, and procurement of materials that could be used for emergency repairs, including large diameter pipe couplings and rolled steel plates. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to Section 31.04(h) of the San Francisco Administrative Code. 

· Accept work performed by Empire Engineering & Construction, Inc., for Contract No. WD-2503R, 8-Inch Ductile Iron Main Installation in Jackson, Washington, Sacramento, and Davis Streets; Approve Modification No. 3 (Final), decreasing the contract by $98,265 for a total contract amount of $3,249,268; and authorize final payment to the contractor.

· Public Hearing: Discussion and possible action to adopt revised SFPUC Rules & Regulations Governing Electric Service. The revised version of the Rules replaces in its entirety both the original version approved by the Commission in February 2010 and amendments approved in November 2015.


· Discussion and possible action to adopt a new target of 50% renewable energy by the end of 2020 for the CleanPowerSF Green (default) product.


· Approve Amendment No. 3 to the Memorandum of Understanding between the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission and the San Francisco Local Agency Formation Commission; and authorize the General Manager to execute this amendment, with a term extension of two years, for a total MOU term of 11 years, subject to Board of Supervisors approval under Charter Section 9.118. This amendment would extend the duties performed by SF LAFCo to monitor and advise the SFPUC and San Francisco Board of Supervisors regarding the progress of CleanPowerSF development and implementation. 


· Adopt FYE 2018 Wholesale Water Rate Schedule, as applied to meter readings on or after July 1, 2017. This rate schedule reflects the terms of the 2009 Water Supply Agreement between the City and County of San Francisco and the Wholesale Customers, which was approved on April 28, 2009 by Commission Resolution No. 09-0069.

· Approve Board of Supervisors/add-back-funded Agreement Nos. CS-1022[G].A and B, Sidewalk Garden Project Grant, with Climate Action Now! (CAN!), and its fiscal sponsor the San Francisco Parks Alliance (CS-1022[G].A), and Friends of the Urban Forest (CS-1022[G].B); and approve Amendment No. 1 to continue providing program and project management services for the Sidewalk Garden Project; and authorize the General Manager to execute these amendments, increasing the agreements by $340,000 cumulatively for Fiscal Years 16-17, and 17-18, for a total not-to-exceed agreement amount of $640,000 for both contracts, and with a time extension up to three years and six months, for a total agreement duration of five years per agreement.

· Approve Amendment No. 1 to Agreement Nos. CS-392[G].A–C, K-8 Outdoor Education Grant agreement with three local community-based nonprofit organizations: Climate Action Now! (CAN!) and its fiscal sponsor the San Francisco Parks Alliance (CS-392[G].A); Community Grows, and its fiscal sponsor the Tides Center (CS-392[G].B); and Education Outside (CS-392[G].C), to provide outdoor education services to 8,000 elementary students grades K-8 in the San Francisco Unified School District; and authorize the General Manager to execute this amendment, extending each agreement duration up to one year, for a total duration of four years.

· Approve the selection of GHD, AGS, Inc., Joint Venture; Award Agreement No. PRO.0055, Southeast Outfall Islais Creek Crossing Replacement, to provide engineering design and construction support services to replace a segment of the Southeast Outfall; and authorize the General Manager to negotiate and execute a professional services agreement with GHD–AGS JV for an amount not to exceed $3,000,000, and with a duration of five years.


· Approve the plans and specifications, and award Contract No. WD-2776, San Francisco Westside Recycled Water Treatment Facility at Oceanside Plant, in the amount of $87,597,000, to the lowest, qualified, responsible and responsive bidder, S.J. Amoroso Construction Co., Inc., to construct a new recycled water treatment facility and transmission pump station at the Oceanside Plant.

· Authorize the General Manager to negotiate and enter into a contract for an amount not-to-exceed $15,577,000 with the sole qualified, responsible, and responsive bidder, A. Ruiz Construction Co. & Assoc., Inc., as permitted under San Francisco Administrative Code Section 6.23(c)(2); and upon successful negotiations, approve the plans and specifications and award Contract No. WD-2820R, San Francisco Local Water As-Needed Paving (FY16-19), to restore pavement for excavations in street and sidewalks.


· Approve the selection of MWH Constructors/Webcor Builders Joint Venture (JV); Award Contract No. WW-647R, Southeast Water Pollution Control Plant (SEP) Biosolids Digester Facilities Construction Manager/General Contractor agreement (CM/GC), and authorize the General Manager to negotiate and execute a CM/GC agreement with MWH Constructors/Webcor Builders JV, consistent with the requirements of Section 6.68(b)(2) of the San Francisco Administrative Code, for the proposed new Biosolids Digester Facilities at the SEP, for an amount not to exceed $6,069,749 for pre-construction services, and if the Commission approves the Project, for an amount not to exceed $932,715,777 for construction services, for a total contract amount of up to $938,785,526. This action authorizes the General Manager to issue a Notice to Proceed for pre-construction services, but construction services will not be authorized under this agreement unless and until the Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) is certified, and this Commission has reviewed and considered the FEIR, adopted California Environmental Quality Act findings and a Mitigation and Monitoring Reporting Program, and approves the proposed Project.

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation as Plaintiff (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Tariff Withdrawal per 35.15: Notice of Termination of the 1987 CCSF Interconnection Agreement – PG&E Rate Schedule FERC No. 114 to be effective 6/30/15. (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Tariff Withdrawal per 35.15: Notice of Termination of The CCSF Facilities Charge Agreement for Moscone to be effective 6/30/15. (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, §205(d) rate filing per 35.13 (a)(2)(iii): City and County of San Francisco Transmission Owner Tariff Replacement Agreements to be effective 7/1/15 (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, §205(d) rate filing per 35.13 (a)(2)(iii): City and County of San Francisco Wholesale Distribution Tariff Replacement Agreements to be effective 7/1/15 (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Notice of Termination of Facilities Charge Agreements between PG&E and the City and County of San Francisco (Closed Session)

· Threat to Public Services or Facilities  (Closed Session)

Rent (Tuesday, May 9, 6PM)


Action Items

· Consideration of Appeals


· 635 Lyon Street - The master tenant appeals the decision granting the subtenant’s claim of disproportional share of rent.


· 530 Larkin Street #510 - The tenants appeal the decision denying their claim of unlawful rent increase under the Costa-Hawkins Rental Housing Act.


· 436 Murray Street - The master tenant and the subtenant appeal the remand decision granting the subtenant’s claim of disproportional share of rent.


· 1237 – 9th Avenue - The landlord appeals the decision denying its request for rescission of Ellis Act eviction notices.

· 1750 Mission Street #20 - The landlords appeal the decision granting the tenant’s petition for decreased housing services.


· 352 Lexington Street - The tenants appeal the decision granting the landlord’s petition for a capital improvement passthrough.


· 185 Parker Avenue #1 - One tenant appeals the decision granting the landlord’s petition for a capital improvement passthrough.


· 4076 - 4080 – 24th Street - The landlord appeals the decision granting its petition for a capital improvement passthrough.


· 3900 – 21st Street - The tenant appeals the decision granting the tenant’s petition for unlawful rent increase.


· 1593 McAllister Street #204 - The landlord appeals the decision granting the tenant’s petition for unlawful rent increase.


Veterans Affairs (Tuesday, May 9, 6PM)


Discussion Only


· Presentation on Veterans Court by the Honorable Jeffrey Ross, Superior Court Judge and Ron Perez, Program Manager, COVER Program.

· Presentation by County Veterans Service Officer Dorian Carr.


·  Recent Death of Homeless Veteran.

·  Update by Wallace Levin on Korean War Soil Dedication Ceremony, Saturday, May 20, 2017 at 11:00am.

·  Update by Wallace Levin on Memorial Day Parade.

Action Items

· Proposed Resolutions

Board of Appeals (Wednesday, May 10, 5PM) – NO MEETING

Fire (Wednesday, May 10, 9AM)

Discussion Only


· UPDATE ON PROGRESS OF STATION 49 – AMBULANCE DEPLOYMENT FACILITY - Assistant Deputy Chief Anthony Rivera and Samuel Chui and Kathleen O'Day of DPW to present on the progress being made with the construction of the new ambulance deployment facility.


· CHIEF OF DEPARTMENT’S REPORT: 

· REPORT FROM CHIEF OF DEPARTMENT, JOANNE HAYES-WHITE - Report on current issues, activities and events within the Department since the Fire Commission meeting of April 26, 2017, including budget, academies, special events, communications and outreach to other government agencies and the public.


· REPORT FROM OPERATIONS, DEPUTY CHIEF MARK GONZALES - Report on overall field operations, including greater alarm fires, Emergency Medical Services, Bureau of Fire Prevention & Investigation, Airport Division and update on the H-23 classification and TASC update.

Juvenile Probation (Wednesday, May 10, 530PM)


Discussion Only


· Presentation on The Economics of Child Abuse: A Study of San Francisco by Katherine Albright, Executive Director, San Francisco Child Abuse Prevention Center

Action Items

· Chief’s Report:


· “Beatles Choir” at Juvenile Hall


· Blue Water Foundation Sail


· Science Fair – Log Cabin Ranch


· JJC Basketball games (community linkages)


· Evidence Based Practices Grant – Board of State and Community Corrections

Police (Wednesday, May 10, 530PM)

Discussion Only


· Update from the Professional Standards Bureau in regards to the Collaborative Review status and implementation of high priority recommendations 


· Presentation of the Early Intervention System “EIS” 4th Quarter 2016 Report

Action Items

· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT:  Interim Executive Director, Department of Police Accountability:  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1) and San Francisco Administrative Code Section 67.10(b), and its authority under Charter Section 4.136(b), the Commission will discuss and take possible action to appoint an Interim Executive Director, Department of Police Accountability, or take other action regarding selection and appointment of an Interim Executive Director.  Appointment of an Interim Executive Director would be effective July 1, 2017.  The Interim Executive Director will serve at the pleasure of the Police Commission until the Mayor appoints an Executive Director pursuant to the process in Charter Section 4.136(b).  (CLOSED SESSION)

Health Service Board (Thursday, May 11, 1PM)

Action Items

· Approve SimpleTherapy musculoskeletal pain recovery through personalized exercise therapy

· Update on Best Doctors (second opinion vendor) and approve Best Doctors’ rate confirmation

· Approve Vision Service Plan’s rate confirmation and buy-up option

· Approve Blue Shield Flex-Funded rates and premium contributions for Status Quo and Trio HMO proposal for actives and early retirees for 2018 plan year

· Approve Kaiser Permanente rates and premium contributions for actives and early retirees for 2018 plan year

· Approve UHC (City Plan) self-insured rates and premium contributions for actives and early retirees for 2018 plan year

Planning (Thursday, May 11, 12PM)

Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance

· 2906 FOLSOM STREET - located at the southwest corner of 25th and Folsom Streets, Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 6525 (District 8) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, for a residential merger at 2906 Folsom Street. Currently, the subject property possesses four dwelling units. The proposed project would demolish the existing garages, subdivide the existing lot into two lots, reconfigure and retain two dwelling units in 2906 Folsom Street, and construct two new dwelling units at 2904 Folsom Street and 3203 25th Street.  Overall, the project would maintain four dwelling units on the project site. The project site is located within a RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Disapprove (Proposed for Continuance to July 13, 2017)


Discussion Only


· 2017 STATE HOUSING LEGISLATION BRIEFING - Informational Presentation providing an overview of proposed state legislation dealing with housing and land-use policy. The presentation focuses on selected bills likely to have an impact on the work of the Planning Commission in three broad areas: 1) Ensuring Housing Production, 2) Housing Data Reporting, and 3) Inclusionary Housing and Rent Control. The presentation also includes information on affordable housing funding legislation provided by the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development.


· URBAN DESIGN GUIDELINES - Informational Presentation providing an overview and update of the Department’s proposed Urban Design Guidelines, community engagement process and input, revisions incorporated into last draft, and adoption schedule.


Action Items

· 2575 SAN BRUNO AVENUE– east side of San Bruno Avenue between Felton Street and Burrow Street; Lot 023 in Assessor’s Block 5438 (District 9) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections: 303, 303.1, 703.3, 703.4 and 711.40, to authorize a 756 square-foot formula retail sales and service electronic store (DBA Cricket Wireless, a subsidiary of AT&T) on the ground floor of a three-story mixed-use building. The project site is located within a NC-2 (Small Scale Neighborhood Commercial) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 3146 MISSION STREET - west side of Mission Street between Cesar Chavez and Valencia Streets; Lot 022 in Assessor’s Block 6574 (District 9) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 303.1, and 712.61, to establish a new formula retail automobile sales use (dba EagleRider) in a Neighborhood Commercial, Moderate Scale (NC-3) Zoning District and 50-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 1905 IRVING STREET - southwest side of Irving Street and 20th Avenue, located within the Outer Sunset Neighborhood, Lot 052 in Assessor’s Block 1775 (District 4) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization to authorize the use to a Formula Retail wireless electronics retail store (Cricket) pursuant Planning Code Sections 303, 303.1, 703.4, and 740.  The Zoning Classification of the subject site is the Irving Street Neighborhood Commercial District (NCD) and 105-A Height and Bulk District.  The proposed use will occupy an existing tenant space on the ground level and is 879 square feet in floor area. Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

· 201 STEINER STREET - at the northwest corner of Waller Street, Lot 007 in Assessor’s Block 0861 (District 5) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 303.1 to establish a Formula Retail Limited-Restaurant use (d.b.a. Blue Bottle Coffee) in the existing 1,387 square-foot tenant space (previously occupied by a Limited-Restaurant d.b.a. Bean There Café) in the existing three-story mixed-use building within a RM-1 (Residential - Mixed, Low Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District, and within one-quarter-mile of the Upper Market Neighborhood Commercial Transit District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 1899 UNION STREET - southeast corner of Union and Laguna Streets; Lot 023 in Assessor’s Block 0543 – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 303.1, 703.3, 703.4, 725.21, and 725.43, to allow the expansion of an existing Formula Retail Limited Restaurant use (dba “Starbucks Coffee”) and a use size greater than 2,499 square feet. The subject property is within the Union Street NCD (Neighborhood Commercial District) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 1900 VAN NESS AVENUE -  northeast corner of Washington Street and Van Ness Avenue; Lot 009 in Assessor’s Block 0598 (District 3) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 303.1, to establish a Formula Retail use (dba “CorePower Yoga”). The subject property is within the RC-4 (Residential-Commercial Combined, High Density) Zoning District, the Van Ness Special Use District, and the 80-D Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 2353 LOMBARD STREET - south side of Lombard Street between Pierce and Scott Streets; Lot 061 in Assessor’s Block 0512 (District 2) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 303.1, to establish a Formula Retail use (dba “CorePower Yoga”). The subject property is within a NC-3 (Neighborhood Commercial, Moderate Scale) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 998 VALENCIA STREET - northwest side of Valencia Street between Liberty and 21st Streets; Lot 10 in Assessor’s Block 3608 (District 8) - Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 249.60, 303, 726.41, 726.44, 726.48, and 781.8, to convert an existing ground floor retail use to a full-service restaurant, including a bar and incidental retail, and to add a bar within an existing basement level entertainment venue in the Valencia Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District). The proposed full-service restaurant, bar and incidental retail will occupy the ground floor (~1,800 sf) and the entertainment venue and bar will occupy the basement level (~1,660 sf). The subject property is located in the Valencia Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District, Mission Alcoholic Beverage Special Use District, and 50-X Height and Bulk Districts. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 1298 VALENCIA STREET - located at the northwest corner of 24th Street and Valencia Streets, at the corner of 24th Street, Lot 021 in Assessor’s Block 3644 (District 8) -  Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.02.19.8775 proposing to demolish the existing one-story, 1,758 square foot automotive service and gas station (dba 76) and construct a new six-story, 55 foot tall, 42,612 gross square foot mixed-use building with a 1,457 square foot retail space and a 535 square foot community arts space on the ground floor and 35 dwelling units on the second through sixth stories within the Valencia Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and a 55-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 3009 CALIFORNIA STREET - south side between Lyon and Baker Streets; Lot 037 in Assessor’s Block 1030 (District 2) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.07.06.0723 proposing a two-story vertical addition, a one-story horizontal addition with a deck above at the rear of the building and the alteration of the front façade of a two-story, single-family house within a RH-2 (Residential House, Two-Family) District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Take Discretionary Review and Approve as Revised

· 1948 PACIFIC AVENUE - north side between Octavia and Gough Streets; Lot 004 in Assessor’s Block 0577 (District 2) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.05.19.6679, proposing to construct a two-story horizontal addition (with deck above and exterior stairs) at the rear of the three-story, single-family dwelling that would be entirely within the required rear yard within a RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.  A Rear Yard Variance to allow the rear addition was granted by the Zoning Administrator under Case No. 2014-002072VAR and the Variance decision upheld by the Board of Appeals under Appeal No. 16-128. The proposal also includes adding a new garage, front gate, shed dormer and elevator penthouse, and interior renovations. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 38 ROSSI AVENUE - east side between Anza Street and Lone Mountain Terrace; Lot 012A in Assessor’s Block 1134 (District 1) - Staff-Initiated Discretionary Review, pursuant to Planning Code Section 311(c)(1), of Building Permit Application No. 2013.11.18.2163, proposing to legalize alterations completed without permit, including a horizontal addition at the third story and front façade/window changes, to a three-story single-family house within a RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation:  Take Discretionary Review and Approve with Modifications

War Memorial Board (Thursday, May 11, 2PM)

Action Items

· Request from San Francisco Public Utilities Commission to install a solar photovoltaic (PV) system on the eastern roof of the War Memorial Opera House; the project to include Opera House roof refurbishment for which SFPUC proposes War Memorial contribute the lesser of $50,000 or 1/3 of the refurbishment cost. Refer to Committee

Miscellaneous

· Commission on the Environment Policy Committee (Monday, May 8, 5PM) 


· Library Commission Digital Inclusion Week (May 8 – 13)


· Arts Commission Community Arts, Education and Grants Committee (Tuesday, May 9, 1PM)

· Health Commission JOINT CONFERENCE COMMITTEE MEETING FOR LAGUNA HONDA HOSPITAL AND REHABILITATION CENTER (Tuesday, May 9, 4PM)

· Public Housing/HOPE SF Programs-Development, Finance and Resident Engagement Committee (Wednesday, May 10, 2PM) - SPECIAL


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
Subject: FW: Commission Update for Week of May 15, 2017
Date: Monday, May 15, 2017 10:09:40 AM
Attachments: Commission Weekly Update 5.15.17.doc

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

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 9:15 AM

To: Tsang, Francis

Subject: Commission Update for Week of May 15, 2017

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

?ﬂf o

o

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
mailto:francis.tsang@sfgov.org
http://www.sfmayor.org/

To: 

Mayor’s Senior Staff

From: 

Francis Tsang

Date: 

May 15, 2017

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of May 15, 2017

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of May 15, 2017. 

Civil Service (Monday, May 15, 2PM)


Action Items

· Review of Request for Approval of Proposed Personal Services Contracts:


· Airport - $6,000,000 - The San Francisco International Airport (“Airport”) requires consulting services for: air traffic forecasting; finance, market, hotel and economic analysis; maximization of federal assistance programs; negotiation of lease and use agreements; utilization of passenger facility charges (PFCs); assessment of Airport parking, air cargo, and airline passenger rates and charges; bond feasibility reports; Airport economic impact studies; assessment of advanced technologies to improve safety and landing capacity; development of new airline routes; and general financial and capital planning.


· Airport - $380,000,000 - Project Management Support Services (PMSS) and Design Build (DB) teams will manage and complete the design and construction of the International Terminal Building (ITB) Refresh Project at the San Francisco International Airport (Airport).  Services include project controls, scheduling, document control, design management, contracts management, architectural and engineering design services, and construction of the project.  This project includes renovation of the International Terminal to improve passenger processing, design and construction of modifications to the arrivals and departures levels, including upgrades to the security screening checkpoints, Federal Inspection Service Area, security and access control systems and equipment, Customs and Borders Protection (CBP) support areas, and various utility and support infrastructure upgrades.  Of the PSC Amount requested, construction costs will account for an estimated $322,000,000.


· Adult Probation - $16,000,000 - This proposed PSC will give APD authority to continue the operations of the CASC, a one-stop reentry center that provides behavioral health case management, and a range of reentry services to high risk/high need individuals who are: 1) involved in the criminal justice system, 2) under the supervision of APD, and/or 3) that may be at a great risk of becoming involved with the criminal justice system.  A variety of evidence-based, individualized and group services are currently provided at the CASC.  Services and programing are guided and informed by the National Institute of Corrections eight evidence-based principles for effective interventions in community corrections.  The services are both by appointments and on a drop-in basis and are all considered specialized reentry services (services that support individuals in their reintegration to community after a period of incarceration).  Services offered include but are not limited to case management, behavioral health assessment/referrals, substance abuse education, cognitive behavioral interventions, group and individual therapy, vocational assessment and employment training/placement, remedial and basic education and connection to opportunities for higher education, assessment for government benefits, parenting and family strengthening support/advice and housing referrals and navigation assistance.


· General Services Agency – City Administrator - $7,500,000 - Contractor will provide a comprehensive structural Integrated Pest Management (IPM) program to be implemented City wide at various City facilities in order to achieve long-term, cost effective, and environmentally sound pest control.  The IPM services will employ a mix of biological, cultural, mechanical/physical, education, and least toxic chemical strategies and tactics to control pests on City property.  Contractor will utilize mechanical, physical, and chemical controls; monitor pest populations; keep records/logs of infestation; comply with San Francisco IPM ordinance; and control mosquito and rat populations on City streets and sewers.


· Department of Emergency Management - $850,000 - For the system to function properly, it requires warranty/maintenance and technical support after go-live of the system.  This request covers maintenance and technical support services from year 2 to 6 after system go-live. This contract ensures that DEM will receive future system upgrades/patches, problem fixes and provide onsite and remote technical support per Service Level Agreement established by both parties.


· Port - $40,000,000 - Provide planning, preliminary design and engineering, environmental review, and technical review of final designs and construction for the Seawall Resiliency Project.  Final design and engineering, construction, and construction management will be completed by others.  The Seawall Resiliency Project is a Port lead and City priority project to improve earthquake safety and flood protection along The Embarcadero waterfront by reconstructing or replacing the 3 mile long Seawall that stretches from Pier 45 to Mission Creek.  The Seawall is a vital piece of infrastructure that supports the historic bulkhead wharves and buildings, stabilizes the filled land containing The Embarcadero transit corridor and critical City utilities, and provides coastal wave and flood protection to much of Downtown.  It is over 100 years old, has deteriorated and settled, is highly vulnerable to earthquake damage, and is unable to protect the Port and City from coastal flooding as sea levels rise in the coming decades.


· Airport - $700,000 - The San Francisco International Airport (“Airport”) is seeking consulting services for concessions development and related operational and planning issues; evaluation of the Airport’s aesthetic design; retail master planning; creation of concession merchandising standards and quality assurance and control services; evaluation of customer service conditions at the Airport; and analysis of options for hotel development on Airport property.


· Airport - $1,800,000 - As-needed executive search and recruitment services are required to assist the Airport Commission (Airport) in meeting its hiring needs for senior managers and other employees with specialized knowledge of airport facilities, operations, safety and security, or financial and aviation planning backgrounds.  Services include conducting nationwide searches for senior executive/managers for vacant positions, recruitment of candidates from diverse backgrounds, providing the Airport with candidates to interview, and providing reference checks.


· Airport - $10,000,000 - Airport liaison services include serving as a third party consultant to the Airport in managing the airport/airline relationship, facilitating airline approvals required by Airline Lease and Use Agreements for changes in rates, policies, and capital facilities, and providing analyses and technical expertise for all stakeholders in resolving airport/airline issues.


· General Services Agency –City Administrator - $100,000 to $195,000 - Vendor will provide communications support to City staff, working to assist the Department of Building Inspection and City Administrator in creation of a clear public information effort to accurately, thoroughly and effectively inform City officials, the public and others on the processes, rules and protocols of the Department of Building Inspections concerning the safety of 301 Mission Street. Scope Change: Additional specialized communications support is needed to address ongoing concerns regarding 301 Mission Street and other tall buildings.


· Proposed Amendment to the Civil Service Commission Policy on Exempt Appointments. Recommendation: Postpone by mutual agreement between the Civil Service Commission and the Department of Human Resources to the meeting of June 5, 2017.

· Annual Salary Adjustment (4th) Year of 5-Year Cycle of Salary of Member of Supervisors in Accordance with Charter Section 2.100 for FY 2017-18. Recommendation: Accept the report; certify the salary of Member, Board of Supervisors in accordance with Charter Section 2.100 for timely transmittal to the Controller for inclusion in the FY 2017-18 budget.

· Salary Setting for Elected Officials (Mayor, City Attorney, District Attorney, Public Defender, Assessor-Recorder, Treasurer, and Sheriff) of the City and County of San Francisco for a Five (5) Year Cycle, Effective July 1, 2017 Through June 30, 2022, in Accordance with Charter Section A8.409-1. Recommendation: Accept the report; certify the base salary of Elected Officials in accordance with Charter Section A8.409-1 for timely transmittal to the Controller for inclusion in the FY 2017-18 budget.

· Annual Certification of Benefits for Elected Officials (Including Members of the Board of Supervisors) for FY 2017-18 of the City and County of San Francisco in Accordance with Charter Section A8.109-1. Recommendation: Accept the report; certify the benefits of elected officials (including Members of the Board of Supervisors) for Fiscal Year 2017-18 in accordance with Charter Section A8.409-1 at the same level of benefits as those provided to covered employees of the Municipal Executive’s Association (MEA) in effect on July 1, 2017.

· Appeal of the Human Resources Director’s Determination that there was Insufficient Evidence to Establish His Claims of Harassment and Retaliation. (Closed Session)

Youth (Monday, May 15, 515PM)


Discussion Only


· Discussion on Key to the City: Youth Empowerment & Organizing Townhall (Wednesday May 17th from 4:30-7pm at The Mix)

Action Items

· BOS File No. 170441 [Health Code - Banning the Sale of Flavored Tobacco Products] Sponsors: Malia Cohen, Ahsha Safai, London Breed, Mark Farrell, Jeff Sheehy, Katy Tang


· Presentation on CHALK Power Youth Movement Conference


· [Second Reading] Resolution 1617-AL- 09 [Resolution to Highlight the Societal and Economic Impacts of Alcohol Density in San Francisco]

· [Second Reading] Resolution 1617-AL- 10 [Resolution urging the Mayor and Board of Supervisors to investigate the reproductive health service needs of young San Franciscans in light of the impending closure of New Generation Health Center]


· [Second Reading] Resolution 1617-AL- 12 [Resolution urging the Mayor and Board of Supervisors to ensure the implementation of the Sunlight Ordinance]


· [Second Reading] Resolution 1617-AL- 13 [Resolution Urging the Mayor and Board of Supervisors to Adopt a Formal Definition of Family Housing]


· [Second Reading] Resolution 1617-AL- 14 [Resolution Urging the Mayor and Board of Supervisors to Adopt Legislation That Incentivize and Promotes the Construction of Family Housing and Prioritizes Families with Dependents in the Inclusionary Housing Selection Process]


· [Second Reading] Youth Commission Budget & Policy Priorities for Fiscal Years 2017-2018, and 2018-2019


Airport (Tuesday, May 16, 9AM)

Action Items

· Designation of up to $31,662,000 of Passenger Facility Charge Funds as Revenues in Fiscal Year 2017/2018 and Authorization to Apply Such Amount to Debt Service and Airline Rates and Charges, As Needed Resolution designating up to $31,662,000 of Passenger Facility Charge funds as revenues in Fiscal Year 2017/2018 and authorizing such amount to be applied to debt service and airline rates and charges, as needed.


· Adoption of Fiscal Year 2017/18 Airport Rates and Charges


· Modification No. 2 to Contract No. 8872.66 - Design-Build Services for the Consolidated Administration Campus - Phase 1 Project - Webcor Construction LP dba Webcor Builders, Inc. - $7,663,384


· Award of Professional Services Contract No. 50112 - Airline Liaison Office Consulting Services - Airport & Aviation Professionals, Inc. - $7,000,000


· Authorization to Issue a Request for Proposals (RFP) and Enter into Negotiations for Contract No. 11211.83 to Modernize the Airport’s Common Use Passenger Processing Systems and Services


· Award of Professional Services Contract No. 50134 - Concessions Consulting Services - AVK Consulting, Inc. - $300,000


· Modification No. 3. to Contract No. 9380 - Designated Aviation Channeling Services - Transportation Security Clearinghouse - $450,000


· Modification No. 2 to Professional Services Contract No. 50007 - Provide Continued International Air Traffic Route Analysis - WJ Advisors, LLC - $100,000


· Authorization to Issue a Request for Proposals for Contract No. 50126 - Maintenance and Support of Baggage Handling Control Systems


· Lease Agreement with Alliance Ground International, LLC for Exclusive Use Space in Airport Building 648


· Authorization to Accept Bids for the Domestic Terminals Automated Teller Machines Lease A


· Authorization to Accept Bids for the Domestic Terminals Automated Teller Machines Lease B


· Amendment No. 1 to the Intergovernmental Agreement with San Mateo County - No Change to Dollar Amount - Resolution amending Intergovernmental Agreement with San Mateo County for the cost of dispatching emergency medical services and ambulance transportation to the Airport. Amendment No. 1 clarifies the methodology for calculating the Airport’s proportionate share for the cost of 911 dispatch calls received by the County’s Public Safety Communications Dispatch Center.


· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL regarding existing litigation (Government Code §54956.9(a), Administrative Code §67.10(d)(1)): City and County of San Francisco v. AMBAC Financial Group Inc., et al., San Francisco Superior Court Case No. 08-480708; JCCP 4555. Material term of the proposed settlement: The Airport would receive approximately $115,627 from defendant Ambac Assurance Corporation as part of a larger settlement involving numerous plaintiffs. Discussion of proposed settlement and resolution recommending approval by the Board of Supervisors. (Closed Session)

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL regarding existing litigation (Government Code §54956.9(a), Administrative Code §67.10(d)(1)): City and County of San Francisco v. United Airlines, Inc., United States District Court for the Northern District of California Case No. 16-cv-05234-MEJ (EDL). Material terms of the proposed settlement: United would pay the Airport $165,000; each side would bear its own fees and costs; the City would dismiss its complaint with prejudice; and the parties would enter a mutual release. Discussion of proposed settlement and resolution recommending approval by the Board of Supervisors. (Closed Session)

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL regarding existing litigation (Government Code §54956.9(a), Administrative Code §67.10(d)(1)): Cupertino Electric, Inc. v. Hensel Phelps Construction Co., et al., San Francisco Superior Court Case No. CGC-14-542331. Material terms of the proposed settlement: The City would contribute $75,000 to a settlement pool of $1,400,000; all complaints and crosscomplaints would be dismissed with prejudice; the parties would enter a mutual release. Discussion of proposed settlement and resolution approving settlement. (Closed Session) 

Community Investment & Infrastructure (Tuesday, May 16, 1PM)

Action Items

· Establishing Park Rules for Candlestick Point and Hunters Point Shipyard Parks; Hunters Point Shipyard Project Area and Bayview Hunters Point Redevelopment Project Area

· Conditionally approving Schematic Designs, pursuant to the Candlestick Point and Phase 2 of the Hunters Point Shipyard Disposition and Development Agreement, for a mixed-use residential and retail building that includes 128 residential units, 13 of which are below market rate, and approximately 16,600 square feet of ground-floor, neighborhood retail at Candlestick Point South Block 6A, and adopting environmental review findings pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act; Bayview Hunters Point Redevelopment Project Area 


· Conditionally approving Schematic Designs, pursuant to the Candlestick Point and Phase 2 of the Hunters Point Shipyard Disposition and Development Agreement, for a mixed-use residential and retail building that includes 127 residential units, 13 of which are below market rate, approximately 12,500 square feet of ground floor, neighborhood retail, and 5,000 square feet of community use at Candlestick Point South Block 8A, and adopting environmental review findings pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act; Bayview Hunters Point Redevelopment Project Area

· Conditionally approving the Schematic Design of a three-story, light industrial warehouse building with an accessory caretaker unit, at 1627 Jerrold Avenue and making environmental findings pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act; Bayview Industrial Triangle Redevelopment Project Area

Entertainment (Tuesday, May 16, 530PM) - CANCELLED

Health (Tuesday, May 16, 4PM)


Discussion Only


· COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC HEALTH COMMITTEE - THE COMMITTEE CHAIR WILL GIVE A BRIEF UPDATE ON MATTERS DISCUSSED AND/OR RECOMMENDATIONS MADE IN THIS COMMITTEE INCLUDING: A BEHAVIORAL HEALTH UPDATE AND DRAFT RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF PROPOSED BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ORDINANCE PROHIBITING THE SALE OF MENTHOL AND OTHER FLAVORED TOBACCO PRODUCTS IN SAN FRANCISCO.

· STDS IN SAN FRANCISCO IN THE ERA OF GETTING TO ZERO - THE HEALTH COMMISSION WILL HEAR AN UPDATE ON SFDPH STD PREVENTION ACTIVITIES.

· SAN FRANCISCO HEALTH NETWORK UPDATE: OUR BRAND STORY- THE HEALTH COMMISSION WILL HEAR AN UPDATE ON THE NETWORK’S BRANDING.

· JOINT CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORTS


Action Items

· PUBLIC EMPLOYEES PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS: Director of Health - Barbara Garcia and Health Commission Executive Secretary -- Mark Morewitz (Closed Session)

MTA (Tuesday, May 16, 1PM)


Action Items

· Approving the following parking and traffic modifications:

· ESTABLISH – BIKE LANE – Bosworth Street, westbound, from 225 feet east of Elk Street to Bosworth Street/O’Shaughnessy Path. 


· ESTABLISH – SIDEWALK WIDENING – 1st Street, east side, from Mission Street to 20 feet northerly; 1st Street, west side, from Minna Street to Mission Street; Fremont Street, west side, from Mission Street to 14 feet northerly; Mission Street, north side, from 1st Street to Fremont Street; Mission Street, north side, from 275 feet to 389 feet west of 1st Street; and Mission Street, south side, from 338 feet to 389 feet west of 1st Street.


· ESTABLISH – NO PARKING ANYTIME – Mission Street, north side, from 283 feet to 401 feet west of 1st Street; Mission Street, south side, from 335 feet to 401 feet west of 1st Street.


· ESTABLISH – MIDBLOCK TRAFFIC SIGNAL – Mission Street, at Shaw Alley.


· ESTABLISH – RED ZONE – Teresita Boulevard, west side, from 9 feet to 31 feet north of Marietta Drive curb ramp.


· ESTABLISH – RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING AREA N, 2-HOUR PARKING, 9 AM TO 6 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY, EXCEPT VEHICLES WITH AREA N PERMIT–Balboa Street, both sides, between 8th Avenue and 9th Avenue.


· ESTABLISH – RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING AREA L, 2-HOUR PARKING, 8 AM TO 6 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY, EXCEPT VEHICLES WITH AREA L PERMIT– 4th Avenue, both sides, between Anza Street and Balboa Street.


· ESTABLISH – RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING AREA L, 2-HOUR PARKING, 8 AM TO 6 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY, EXCEPT VEHICLES WITH AREA L PERMITS – 6th Avenue, both sides, between Cabrillo Street and Fulton Street.


· ESTABLISH – RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING AREA Z ELIGIBILITY – 3814 and 3820 24th Street.


· ESTABLISH – NO TURN ON RED – Market Street, eastbound, at 10th Street.


· RESCIND – TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING EXCEPT PERMITTED CAR SHARE VEHICLES – 20th Street, north side, from Connecticut Street to 40 feet westerly.


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING EXCEPT PERMITTED CAR SHARE VEHICLES – 20th Street, north side, from Missouri Street to 40 feet easterly.


· ESTABLISH – BLUE ZONE – 20th Street, north side, from Connecticut Street to 20 feet westerly. 


· Approving the following permitted commuter shuttle bus zone modification to remain in effect for the duration of Commuter Shuttle Program:


· ESTABLISH – TOW AWAY NO PARKING, PERMITTED COMMUTER SHUTTLE BUS ZONE, 6AM to 8PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY - Mission Street, south side, from 55 to 200 feet east of Spear Street. 


· Approving parking and traffic modifications in conjunction with a California Department of Transportation project that will improve pedestrian and bicycle safety as follows:


· ESTABLISH – TOW AWAY NO STOPPING ANYTIME, ESTABLISH – SIDEWALK WIDENING - Sloat Boulevard, north side, from 35 feet east of 21st Avenue western crosswalk to 110 feet westerly; Sloat Boulevard, south side, from 21st Avenue to 45 feet westerly; Sloat Boulevard, north side, from 40 feet east of 26th Avenue western crosswalk to 85 feet westerly; Sloat Boulevard, south side, from 26th Avenue to 45 feet westerly; Sloat Boulevard, north side, from El Mirasol Place to 60 feet easterly; El Mirasol Place, east side, from Sloat Boulevard to 35 feet northerly; 36th Avenue, west side, from Sloat Boulevard to 23 feet northerly.


· ESTABLISH – TOW AWAY NO STOPPING ANYTIME - Sloat Boulevard, south side, from Skyline Boulevard to Lakeshore Plaza. (Explanatory documents include a staff report and resolution.

· Approving Amendment No. 3 to the Employment Agreement between the City and Edward D. Reiskin, to provide for benefits equivalent to specified benefits provided for members of the Executive Management bargaining unit under Municipal Executive Association Memorandum of Understanding for FY2014-2019, effective July 1, 2017.


· Urging the State Legislature to enact legislation that would require the Metropolitan Transportation Commission to bring a bridge toll increase to Bay Area voters in 2018; supporting the Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s draft guiding principles for a Regional Measure 3; urging MTC to consider including two additional principles; and approving the proposed list of San Francisco projects and associated RM3 funding amounts.


· Approving and requesting that the Board of Supervisors approve reallocating $26.2 million of the first issuance of the 2014 Transportation and Road Improvement General Obligation Bond Series 2015A proceeds allocated for projects including Muni Forward Rapid Network and Major Transit Corridor Improvements and approve that such amounts be redirected to Muni Facility Upgrades; and requesting that the Board of Supervisors appropriate $92.8 million for the second issuance and sale of the GO Bond, Series 2017A, to capital projects including Accessibility Improvements for BART Canopies, Caltrain Upgrades for Caltrain Electrification, Major Transit Corridor Improvements for Better Market Street, Muni Facility Upgrades, Muni Forward Rapid Network, and Pedestrian Safety Improvements and, if the CBOSS project cannot spend down the $7.8 million within the requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, the funds will be reallocated to Muni Facility Improvements, Caltrain Electrification, or any other project included within the approved GO bond program; and making findings under the California Environmental Quality Act.

Board of Appeals (Wednesday, May 17, 5PM)

Action Items

· REHEARING REQUEST - Subject property at 1033-1037 Washington Street. Lidia Woytak, appellant, is requesting a rehearing of Appeal No. 17-024, Woytak vs. ZA, decided April 05, 2017. At that time the Board voted 3-2 (President Honda and Commissioner Lazarus dissented) to grant the appeal and deny the variance on the basis that findings number 2, 4 and 5 as required under Planning Code Section 305(c) have not been met. Lacking the four votes needed to pass, the motion failed. With no further motion made, the variance was upheld by operation of law. Variance Holder: 1033-1037 Washington Street LLC. Project: to construct a one-story vertical addition with roof deck above to the existing three-story over garage, three-unit building, for the addition of one dwelling unit, within the required rear yard setback.

· REHEARING REQUEST - Subject property at 555 Selby Street. Julian Lagos, appellant, is requesting a rehearing of Appeal No. 17-033, Lagos vs. DBI, PDA, decided April 19, 2017. At that time the Board voted 5-0 to deny the appeal and uphold the permit on the basis that it was properly issued. Permit Holder: City & County of San Francisco. Project: to demolish a Type 5, one-story office building.

· REHEARING REQUESTS - Subject property at 1049-1051 Market Street. 1049 Market Street LLC, appellant, is requesting a rehearing of Appeal No. 16-111, 1049 Market Street LLC vs. ZA, Appeal No. 16-112, 1049 Market Street LLC vs. DBI, and Appeal No. 16-113, 1049 Market Street vs. ZA, all decided April 05, 2017. At that time, the Board voted 5-0 to deny the appeals and uphold the departmental decisions on the basis that the Zoning Administrator did not err or abuse his discretion, and that the Department of Building Inspection did not err in relying on the Zoning Administrator’s assessment. Permit Holder: 1049 Market Street LLC. Project: Appeal No. 16-111: Request for Revocation asking that the Department of Building Inspection revoke BPA No. 2013/07/26/2890 because the Planning Department believes the permit violates the Planning Code; Appeal No. 16-112: Revocation of permit at the request of the Planning Department, on the basis that the permit violates the Planning Code; Appeal No. 16-113: Notice of Violation and Penalty Decision alleging violation of the Planning Code for efforts to convert Residential Units and Unauth

· orized Units to Office Use without a Conditional Use Authorization.


· APPEAL - JIMMY ZARUR & TAFFI VASQUEZ, Appellant(s) vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, Re: 2691 20th Avenue. Protesting the ISSUANCE on February 16, 2017 to Sarah Connors, Trustee, of an Alteration Permit (to obtain final inspection for work approved under BPA No. 2016/08/05/4388; all work is complete).


· APPEAL - VALENTINO FAZZARI, Appellant(s) vs. SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC WORKS BUREAU OF URBAN FORESTRY, Re: 875 California Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on February 24, 2017, to 875 California II LLC, of a Tree Removal Permit (approval of request to remove five street trees on the sidewalk adjacent to the subject property).


Building Inspection (Wednesday, May 17, 10AM)

Discussion Only


· Discussion on Accela permit and project tracking system.

Action Items

· Discussion and possible action to approve and swear in a member of the Access Appeals Commission (AAC) Public Member seat. Appointment recommended by the Nominations Sub-Committee is: Kim Blackseth. Seat to expire September 15, 2019.


· Discussion and possible action to approve and swear in members of the Code Advisory Committee (CAC) Disability Access Advocate Seat and Historic Preservation Architect Seat. Appointments recommended by the Nominations Sub-Committee are: Arnie Lerner and Nancy Goldenberg. Seats to expire August 10, 2019.


· Discussion and possible action regarding a proposed ordinance (Board of Supervisors File No. 170240) amending the Police Code to require employers to provide employees breaks and a location for lactation and to have a policy regarding lactation in the workplace that specifies a process by which an employee will make a request for accommodation, defines minimum standards for lactation accommodation spaces, requires that newly constructed or renovated buildings designed for certain uses include lactation rooms, and outlines lactation accommodation best practices; amending the Building Code to specify the technical specifications of lactation rooms for new or renovated buildings designated for certain use, in addition to other requirements.


· Discussion regarding a proposed ordinance (Board of Supervisors File No. 170210) amending the Administrative and Environment Codes to require that any new passenger vehicle procured for the City fleet be a Zero Emission Vehicle, absent a waiver, and that all passenger vehicles in the City fleet be Zero Emission Vehicles by December 31, 2020; and to encourage selection of Zero Emission Vehicles in other vehicle classes as technology improves.


· Discussion and possible action regarding a proposed code change to San Francisco Building Code Table 1107D Compliance Schedule to extend the compliance deadlines by 12 months. (Continued from the March 15, 2017 Commission hearing.)

· Discussion and possible action regarding Administrative Bulletin AB-107 Seismic Strengthening of Soft Story Wood Frame Buildings adding an exception to Part F Modifications and Interpretations to California Existing Building Code Appendix Chapter A4 Section A403.3 regarding R values and resisting elements. (Continued from the March 15, 2017 Commission hearing.)

· Discussion and possible action regarding the Strategic Initiatives Letter (SIL).

· Discussion and possible action regarding a proposed ordinance (Board of Supervisors File No. 170159) amending the Housing Code to prohibit the installation of timers or devices, other than required water conservation fixtures, that restrict or interrupt the water flow from showerheads in dwellings, apartment houses, dormitories, lodging houses, and hotels, subject to an exception for owner-occupied dwelling units, in addition to other requirements.

Elections (Wednesday, May 17, 6PM)


Action Items

· Open Source Voting - Discussion and possible action regarding the City and County of San Francisco's open source voting system project. [Agenda Packet: Letter to Assembly Committee on Elections & Redistricting; AB 668 Bill Text, amended May 2, 2017; AB 668 Committee Analyses; AB 668 Proposal to State Legislation Committee; Los Angeles County Press Release; Los Angeles County RFI; Excerpts of COIT Documents]


· Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) - Discussion and possible action regarding the Open Source Voting System Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), including but not limited to selection of TAC members. [Agenda Packet: TAC Application Announcement; TAC Applications, 10 applicants]


Historic Preservation (Wednesday, May 17, 1230PM)


Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance


· 546-554 FILLMORE STREET – east side of Fillmore Street, north side of Oak Street, south side of Fell Street, Assessor's Blocks/Lots 0828/021, 0828/022, 0828/022A and 0828/012, (District 5). Consideration to Recommend to the Board of Supervisors designation of the former Sacred Heart Church Complex which includes the former rectory, church, school and convent buildings pursuant to Article 10, Section 1004(c) of the Planning Code. Sacred Heart Parish Complex is significant for its association with the growth and development of the Western Addition and Catholic religious institutions in San Francisco in the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries; with prominent and influential civil rights activist Father Eugene Boyle, pastor of the church from 1968 to 1972; as a distinctive and well‐executed example of a Romanesque Revival‐style Catholic parish grouping and for its association with master architect Thomas J. Welsh. 546-548 Fillmore Street is located in a RM-3 Residential-Mixed, Medium Density zoning district and 40-X Height and Bulk district; 554 Fillmore Street is located in a RM-1 Residential-Mixed, Low Density zoning district and 40-X Height and Bulk District; 735 Fell Street is located in a RM-3 Residential-Mixed, Medium Density zoning district and 40-X Height and Bulk District; and 660 Oak Street is located in a RM-1 Residential-Mixed, Low Density zoning district and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval (Proposed Continuance to Regular hearing on July 19, 2017)

Action Items

· 601 WALLER STREET – southwest corner of Waller Street and Pierce Street, Assessor's Block/Lots 0864/026, 0864/027, and 0864/028 (District 6). Request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to complete exterior alterations to a Contributory building within the Duboce Park Landmark District. The project proposes to demolish the existing irregular, pitched roof at the rear addition and replace it with a new roof deck; replace two existing windows and install one new window along the Pierce Street façade; and replace an existing window at the rear elevation with an enlarged door to provide access to the new deck. The project site is within a RTO (Residential Transit Oriented) Zoning District, 40-X Height and Bulk District, and the Duboce Park Landmark District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve

· BIOSOLIDS DIGESTER FACILITY PROJECT (BDFP) – located at 750 Phelps Street, 1700 Jerrold Avenue, 1800 Jerrold Avenue, and 1801 Jerrold Avenue, Assessor's Block 5262 Lot 009 and Block 5281 Lot 001.  Commission Review and Comment on the Draft Environmental Impact Report.  The proposed project would construct new solids treatment, odor control, energy recovery, and associated facilities as part of improvements to the wastewater treatment facilities at the existing Southeast Water Pollution Control Plant (SEP) in San Francisco. Nine structures totaling about 136,000 square feet of building area, all of which are less than 65 feet tall, would be demolished at the project site and construction staging areas. The structures to be demolished were built between 1952 and 2009. The project would construct 22 above- and below-ground facilities on about 206,000 square feet of the project site. The tallest new buildings would be 65 feet tall; the tallest new structure, an exhaust stack, would be 75 feet tall.  The project site is located within the P (Public Facilities), M-1 (Light Industrial), and M-2 (Industrial) Zoning Districts with a 65-J Height and Bulk Limit. The Draft EIR concluded that the proposed project would result in a significant and unavoidable impact in the area of cultural resources that would remain significant and unavoidable even with implementation of feasible mitigation measures.  Specifically, the project would impact an identified individual historic architectural resource due to the demolition of Central Shops Buildings A and B; and would result in a cumulative impact on an identified, eligible historic district, the Southeast Plant Streamline Moderne Industrial Historic District, because implementation of the project would replace the function of the existing digesters and would allow for future demolition of the digesters and other contributors to the historic district. Note: The Architectural Review Committee (ARC) of the Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) reviewed the Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) at their July 20, 2016 meeting. The ARC letter to the HPC and supporting documentation is linked here. 


This public hearing is intended to assist the Commission in its preparation of comments on the DEIR. Comments made by members of the public at this hearing will not be considered comments on the DEIR and may not be responded to in the Final EIR (FEIR). The Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to receive comments on the DEIR on June 1, 2017. Written comments on the DEIR will be accepted at the Planning Department until 5:00 p.m., June 19, 2017. Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment

· Consideration of adoption of a resolution recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business application: 


· 1051 OCEAN AVENUE – south side of Ocean Avenue at the corner of Lee Avenue. Assessor's Block 6945, Lot 043 (District 7). Beep's Burgers is a classic neighborhood drive-in restaurant founded in 1962 in the Ocean View/Ingleside neighborhood. 


· 708 MONTGOMERY – east side of Montgomery Street. Assessor's Block 0196, Lot 010 (District 3). Founded in 1966, Canessa Gallery is a non-profit art gallery showcasing the work of artists who are dedicated lifetime artists located in the Financial District/North Beach neighborhood.

Police (Wednesday, May 17, 530PM, James Lick Middle School, 1220 Noe Street) 

Discussion Only


· Captain William Griffin, Commanding Officer of Mission Station, to address the Commission on Police Activities in the Mission District, staffing, community policing, and Mission Station demographics

Status of Women (Wednesday, May 17, 4PM, 25 Van Ness Avenue - Room 610) - SPECIAL

Discussion Only


· Resolution Recognizing Anna Damiani


· Resolution Recognizing San Francisco Older Women’s League San Francisco (OWL)

· Public Safety on San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency 


· Carnegie Mellon Student Project for Violence Against Women Program

· New Workplace Policies - “Employer 411: What You Need To Know About Policies To Advance Women In The Workplace.”


Library (Thursday, May 18, 430PM)


Discussion Only


· Library Open Hours Preliminary Report

· City Librarian’s Report - The City Librarian will give updates on the 2017-18 Budget; Branch Library Open Houses; and Highlights on Programs and Exhibits.

Planning & Rec Park (Thursday, May 18, 10AM) – JOINT HEARING

Action Items

· 980 FOLSOM STREET - located on the north side of Folsom Street between 5th and 6th Streets, Lots 028, 035 & 152 in Assessor’s Block 3732; and Gene Friend Recreation Center bounded by Harriet Street on the west, Folsom Street on the south, and 6th Street on the east (Assessor’s Block 3731, Lots 010, 011, 012 and 111) (District 6). Discussion and Joint Action by the Planning Commission and Recreation and Park Commission to raise the cumulative shadow limit for Gene Friend Recreation Center, pursuant to the jointly-approved Planning Code Section 295 Implementation Memo adopted in 1989, in order to accommodate new shadow cast by the proposed project at 980 Folsom Street.  The proposed project includes demolition of the existing single-story commercial (automotive paint and repair) building and new construction of an eight-story, mixed use building measuring approximately 84 feet in height (approximately 36,197 gross square feet) with up to 33 dwelling units and 951 square feet of ground floor commercial space. The subject property is within the MUR (Mixed-Use Residential) Zoning District, the SOMA Youth and Family Special Use District, and 85-X Height and Bulk District. The subject park is located within the P (Public) Zoning District and a 45-X/65-X/OS (Open Space) Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation (from Planning Department to Planning Commission): Raise Cumulative Shadow Limit (Planning Commission and Recreation and Park Commission Joint Action) (Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)

· 301 6TH STREET - located on the southeast corner of 6th Street and Folsom Street, Lot 122 in Assessor’s Block 3753; and Gene Friend Recreation Center bounded by Harriet Street on the west, Folsom Street on the south, and 6th Street on the east (Assessor’s Block 3731, Lots 010, 011, 012 and 111) (District 6).  Discussion and Joint Action by the Planning Commission and Recreation and Park Commission to raise the cumulative shadow limit for Gene Friend Recreation Center, pursuant to the jointly-approved Planning Code Section 295 Implementation Memo adopted in 1989, in order to accommodate new shadow cast by the proposed project at 301 6th Street. The proposed project includes demolition of a one-story carwash and new construction of an eight-story, 82-foot tall, mixed-use building (approximately 88,250 gross square feet) with 84 dwelling units and approximately 5,868 square feet of ground floor commercial space. The subject property is within the MUR (Mixed-Use Residential) Zoning District, the SOMA Youth and Family Special Use District, and 85-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation (from Planning Department to Planning Commission): Raise Cumulative Shadow Limit (Planning Commission and Recreation and Park Commission Joint Action)

· Discussion and possible action by the Recreation and Park Commission to adopt a resolution to recommend to the Planning Commission that the new shadow cast by the proposed project at 301 6th Street will or will not have a significant adverse impact on the use of the Gene Friend Recreation Center, as required by Planning Code Section 295 (the Sunlight Ordinance). The proposed project includes demolition of a one-story carwash and new construction of an eight-story, 82-foot tall, mixed-use building (approximately 88,250 gross square feet) with 84 dwelling units and approximately 5,868 square feet of ground floor commercial space. The subject property is within the MUR (Mixed-Use Residential) Zoning District, the SOMA Youth and Family Special Use District, and 85-X Height and Bulk District. (Recreation and Park Commission Action Only) 

· 301 6th STREET - located on the southeast corner of 6th Street and Folsom Street, Lot 122 in Assessor’s Block 3753 (District 6) - Request for Adoption of Findings, pursuant to Planning Code Section 295, regarding the shadow study that concluded the new construction of an eight-story, 82-foot tall, mixed-use building with up to 84 dwelling units and 5,868 square feet of ground floor commercial space would not be adverse to the use of Gene Friend Recreation Center, which is under the jurisdiction of the San Francisco Recreation and Park Commission. The subject property is located within the MUR (Mixed-Use Residential) Zoning District, the SOMA Youth and Family Special Use District, and an 85-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation:  Adopt Findings (Planning Commission Action Only)

· 301 6th STREET - located on the southeast corner of 6th Street and Folsom Street, Lot 122 in Assessor’s Block 3753 (District 6) - Request  for a Large Project Authorization (LPA), pursuant to Planning Code Section 329, to demolish the existing single-story building and surface parking lot, and construct an eight-story (82 feet in height) mixed-use building (measuring approximately 88,250 gross square feet) with up to 84 dwelling units, approximately 5,868 square feet of ground floor commercial space, 36 vehicle parking spaces, 85 Class 1 bicycle parking spaces and 16 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces. The proposed project includes approximately 6,802 square feet of common open space via a second floor courtyard and roof deck. Under the LPA, the project is seeking exceptions to certain Planning Code requirements including: rear yard (Planning Code Section 134), dwelling unit exposure (Planning Code Section 140), and off-street parking (Planning Code Section 151.1). The subject property is located within the MUR (Mixed-Use Residential) Zoning District in the SOMA Youth and Family Special Use District and in an 85-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions (Planning Commission Action Only)

Planning (Thursday, May 18, 12PM)

Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance

· 1726-1730 MISSION STREET - west side of Mission Street, between Duboce Avenue and 14th Street, Lots 004A and 005 in the Assessor’s Block 3532 (District 9).  Request for Large Project Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Section 329 and the Mission 2016 Interim Zoning Controls (Planning Commission Resolution No. 19865), to demolish a 11,200 square-foot (sq. ft.), two-story, approximately 20-foot ­tall industrial building, and to construct of a six-story, 66-foot ­tall, 35,893 sq. ft. mixed-use building with up to 40 dwelling units, approximately 2,250 sq. ft. of ground floor PDR (Production Distribution and Repair) use, and 22 off-street parking spaces. The project is not seeking any exceptions from the Planning Code. The project site is located within the UMU (Urban Mixed-Use) Zoning District and 68-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions (Proposed for Continuance to June 1, 2017)

· 520 28TH STREET - north side of 28th Street between Castro and Diamond Streets; Lot 008 in Assessor’s Block  6604 (District 8) - Staff-Initiated Discretionary Review, pursuant to Planning Code Section 311(c)(1), of Building Permit Application No. 2015.11.12.2431,  proposing vertical and horizontal additions to the existing one-story single-family home, including a new second floor, a new two-car garage,  and two new basement levels within a RH-1 (Residential, House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. In addition, the Zoning Administrator will consider a Variance from the requirements for rear yard (per Section 134).  Staff Analysis:  Full Discretionary Review, Preliminary Recommendation:  Pending (Proposed for Continuance to July 6, 2017)

· 520 28TH STREET - north side of 28th Street between Castro and Diamond Streets; Lot 008 in Assessor’s Block 6604 (District 8) - Request for a Rear Yard Variance from the Zoning Administrator pursuant to Planning Code Section 134 to allow the demolition and replacement of the roof of the existing noncomplying structure constituting an increase in the volume of the building within the required rear yard.  The project is located in a  RH-1 (Residential, House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. (Proposed for Continuance to July 6, 2017)

Action Items

· 401 3RD STREET - east side between Harrison and Perry Streets; Lot 116 of Assessor’s Block 3763 (District 9) - Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303(c) and 842, to develop a Verizon Wireless Macro Telecommunications Services Facility consisting of nine (9) screened rooftop mounted panel antennas, two (2) GPS antennas and an associated screened rooftop equipment area as part of the Verizon Wireless Telecommunications Network. The subject property is located within the MUO (Mixed Use-Office) Zoning District and 65-X and 85-X Height and Bulk Districts. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions (Continued from Regular Meeting of April 6, 2017)

· CHILD CARE FACILITIES  - Planning Code Amendment to: 1) allow residential uses and Child Care Facility uses to share required open space; 2) remove a conditional use authorization requirement in certain residential zoning districts for Child Care Facilities for 15 or more children; 3) make Child Care Facilities principally permitted in the Downtown Commercial (Downtown Support) (C-3-S) and Public (P) Zoning Districts, and conditionally permitted in the Production, Distribution, and Repair (General) (PDR-1-G) and Production, Distribution, and Repair (Light Industrial Buffer) (PDR-1-B) Zoning Districts; 4) remove certain notice requirements for Child Care Facilities; and 5) make other conforming changes to the definition of Child Care Facility; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making  findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution Recommending Approval


· VISION ZERO: GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTS  - Pursuant to Planning Code Section 340, the Planning Commission will consider adopting amendments to the Transportation Element and the Urban Design Element of the General Plan to reflect the City’s Vision Zero Policy;  affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1, and recommending that the Board of Supervisors adopt an Ordinance approving the amendments. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution Recommending Approval

· 824 HYDE STREET - east side of Hyde Street, between Bush and Sutter Streets, Lot 017 in Assessor’s Block 0280 (District 3) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.3, 253, 303, and 303 (g) to establish a new Hotel Use exceeding the use size limitations, and to permit a building exceeding 50 feet within a RC Zoning District. The Project Site is located within a RC-4 (Residential-Commercial, High Density) Zoning District and 80-A Height and Bulk District. The Project Site is currently vacant; it was previously occupied by a four-story, eight-unit residential building that was destroyed by fire in 2010. The Project proposes to construct an approximately 64-foot-tall (up to maximum height of 69 feet, inclusive of mechanical equipment and elevator over-run), six-story-over-basement, 13,367 gross square foot (gsf) building on a partially down-sloping vacant lot. The proposed building would contain a Hotel Use (A Retail Sales and Service Use), providing thirty (30) tourist guest rooms. The Project would provide six (6) Class I bicycle parking spaces in the basement and two (2) Class II bicycle parking spaces on Hyde Street. While no off-street parking is proposed, the Project would seek approval by the SFMTA for a 40-foot-long passenger loading zone on Hyde Street, directly in front of the subject property. The resulting height of the building would exceed 50 feet in height. Even though the underlying Bulk and Height District (80-A) would allow for a taller structure, the Code requires approval by the Planning Commission according to the procedures for conditional use approval in Section 303 of this Code. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 495 CAMBRIDGE STREET - east side of Cambridge Street between Felton and Bacon Streets, Lot 060 in Assessor’s Block 5992A (District 6) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization for a Planning Unit Development (PUD), pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.1, 303 and 304, to allow the demolition of four vacant school buildings and the construction of 29 residential buildings (nine stacked duplex buildings and 20 town-homes) with a total of 54 dwelling units on an 85,191 square foot lot. The dwelling units range in size from 1,750 square feet to 2,170 square feet, two to three bedrooms, with one private parking space for each unit. The stacked duplexes are accessed from Cambridge Street and from a new common private drive extending from Yale Street below. The three-story town-homes are accessed from the common private drive. The center of the property would have a common garden, play area and basketball court that can be accessed from Yale Street or via a landscaped pedestrian walkway connecting Cambridge Street to the new private drive. Under the PUD, the project is seeking a rear yard modification (Planning Code Section 134). The project is located in a RH-1 Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 349 8TH STREET - east side of 8th Street between Folsom and Harrison Streets, Lots 054, 065, & 066 in Assessor’s Block 3755 (District 6) - Request for a Large Project Authorization (LPA) pursuant to Planning Code Section (§) 329 to merge three lots (054, 065, and 066) on Block 3755 currently used as a surface vehicular parking lot and construct a five-story, 55-foot tall (65 feet tall with rooftop structures), 40,457 square feet (sf), mixed-use residential building with 38 residential units and 926 sf of ground floor commercial space. The project proposes a 1,400 sf inner courtyard, a 1,100 sf outer courtyard fronting Rodgers Street, and 1,008 sf sky-bridge connecting portions of the fifth floor. All of the units on the ground floor would have private patios facing the inner or outer courtyard and another 8 units would have balconies over the outer courtyard. The project proposes 40 Class I and 4 Class II bicycle parking spaces.  No vehicle parking, below-grade levels, garage/basement, or curb-cuts are proposed. Under the LPA the project is seeking exceptions for required Rear Yard (§134), Permitted Obstructions (§136) and Street Frontages (§145.1). The subject property is located within the WMUG (Western SOMA Mixed-Use General) Zoning District, the Western SOMA Special Use District, and 55-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 719 LARKIN STREET - east side of Larkin Street between Olive and Ellis Streets, Lot 003 in Assessor’s Block 0717 (District 6) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 253 and 303 to construct a building exceeding 40 feet in height with more than 50 feet of street frontage at the front façade within a RC-4 Zoning District and 80-T Height and Bulk District. The proposal is to demolish the existing one-story commercial building and construct an eight-story mixed-use building comprised of 42 dwelling units and approximately 2,200 square feet of commercial space at the ground floor. The project would include 42 bicycle parking spaces at the ground floor and does not include any off-street vehicle parking. The Zoning Administrator will consider a request for a Variance pursuant to Planning Code Section 140 to allow the construction of 14 units that do not comply with the Dwelling Unit Exposure requirement, and a request for Rear Yard Modification pursuant to Section 134. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 43 EVERSON STREET - south side approximately 150 feet east of the intersection with Beacon Street, Lot 024 in Assessor’s Block 7542, (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2016.01.27.8097 proposing construction of a three-story horizontal rear addition and remodel the front facade and interior of a single family dwelling within a RH-1 (Residential House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Staff Analysis:  Abbreviated Discretionary Review, Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 1467 SANCHEZ DRIVE AND 290 DAY STREET - northeastern corner of the intersection of Sanchez and Day Streets, Lot 111 in Assessor’s Block 6632, (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 201511162743 and 201511162748 proposing construction of a vertical addition and exterior and interior remodel of an existing 2,690 square-foot, two-story, two-family building into a 6,025 square-foot, four-story, two-family building, within the RH-2 (Residential House, Two Family) Zoning District and a 40-X Height and Bulk District. Staff Analysis:  Full Discretionary Review, Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve the Project as Proposed

· 71 BRONTE STREET- east side of Bronte Street between Mojave Street and Jarboe Avenue; Lot 025 in Assessor’s Block 5689 (District 9) -  Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 201607011414 proposing a 576 square foot vertical addition to an existing one-and-one-half story, single family residence. Staff Analysis: Abbreviated Discretionary Review, Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 75 BRONTE STREET - east side of Bronte Street between Mojave Street and Jarboe Avenue; Lot 024 in Assessor’s Block 5689 (District 9) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 201607112014 proposing a 383 square foot vertical addition to an existing two-story, single family residence. Staff Analysis: Abbreviated Discretionary Review, Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

Rec Park (Thursday, May 18, 2PM)


Discussion Only

· SAN FRANCISCO ZOO - Presentation and discussion only to update the Commission on operational and management issues at the San Francisco Zoo. 


· New Business/Agenda Setting


· Lincoln Park Golf Course


· Golden Gate Park Stables


· Community Gardens Policy


· South End Rowing Club


· Dolphin Club


· Golden Gate Yacht Club


· West Portal Playground


· Geneva Car Barn and Powerhouse Lease (Powerhouse Only)


· Randall Museum Friends


· Margaret Hayward Playground


· Community Opportunity Fund


Action Items

· MOSCONE PLAYGROUND AND DOG PLAY AREA - Discussion and possible action to award a construction contract to Bauman Landscape and Construction, Inc. (contract no. 3273V) in the amount of up to $1,696,900 to cover (1) the base bid ($1,264,900), (2) the possible implementation of a new dog play area (bid alternates #3 and #4 - $265,000), and (3) possible tennis court resurfacing improvements ($167,000). 


· WASHINGTON SQUARE PLAYGROUND – APPROVAL OF CONCEPTUAL DESIGN - Discussion and possible action to approve the conceptual design to renovate the Children's Play Area at Washington Square. Approval of this proposed action by the Commission is the Approval Action as defined by S.F. Administrative Code Chapter 31. 


· LET'SPLAYSF! - Discussion and possible action to authorize the Recreation and Park Department to enter into Related Agreements with the San Francisco Parks Alliance ("SFPA") under the Let'sPlaySF! Initiative regarding 1) an in-kind grant of approximately $360,000 in design services for the renovation of Alice Chalmers Park, and 2) cash and in-kind grants totaling approximately $1 million for the design and renovation of Panhandle Playground. Acceptance of these grants is subject to Board of Supervisors approval of the overall Let'sPlaySF! grant (pending). 


· ACCEPTANCE OF GRANTS - Discussion and possible action to accept from the National Recreation and Parks Association a cash grant of $20,000  to support the Greenagers Program.


· SAN FRANCISCO ZOO – EXTENSION OF SUMMER SEASONAL PRICING - Discussion and possible action to approve an extension of summer seasonal pricing ($1.00 increase in all categories) at the San Francisco Zoo to include the month of October as per section 15.6 of the San Francisco Zoo Lease and Management Agreement By and Between the City and County of San Francisco and the San Francisco Zoological Society. 


· 519 ELLIS SHADOW ON TENDERLOIN RECREATION CENTER - Discussion and possible action to adopt a resolution recommending to the Planning Commission that the net new shadow cast by the proposed project at 519 Ellis will, or will not, have a significant adverse impact on the use of Tenderloin Recreation Center, as required by Planning Code Section 295 (the Sunlight Ordinance).


· FRANKLIN SQUARE SHADOW FROM 1850 BRYANT STREET - Discussion and possible action by the Recreation and Park Commission to adopt a resolution recommending to the Planning Commission that the net new shadow cast by the proposed project at 1850 Bryant Street either will, or will not, have a significant adverse impact on the use of Franklin Square, as required by Planning Code Section 295 (the Sunlight Ordinance).

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – PENDING LITIGATION - Zhen Qiany Zhang v. City and County of San Francisco - Plaintiff to dismiss claims with prejudice in exchange for city payment of $75,000. (Closed Session)

Miscellaneous

· Market and Octavia Area Plan CAC (Monday, May 15, 7PM)


· Eastern Neighborhoods Plan CAC (Monday, May 15, 6PM)

· Mayor's Disability Council (Friday, May 19, 1PM) 


From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan
Pearlman; Karl Hasz; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Son. Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: Notice of Availability of a DEIR for the 1629 Market Street Project (Planning Case No. 2015-005848ENV)

Date: Thursday, May 11, 2017 8:18:07 AM

Attachments: L0076.pdf

NOA of DEIR 1629 Market Street.pdf

Office of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309;Fax: 415-558-6409

commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Lewis, Donald (CPC)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 4:22 PM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Subject: Notice of Availability of a DEIR for the 1629 Market Street Project (Planning Case No. 2015-
005848ENV)

Dear Jonas,

Please distribute the below link and attachments to the HPC. There will be a hearing before the HPC
onJune 7, 2017 for the HPC to provide comments on the DEIR, and the public hearing on the DEIR is
scheduled before the Planning Commission on June 15, 2017.

The NOA and DEIR are available to download at the San Francisco Planning Department website at

http://www.sf-planning.org/sfcegadocs under Case 2015-005848ENV.

On April 5, 2017, the Architectural Review Committee reviewed the staff report prepared by
Department Preservation staff and the preservation alternatives proposed for the 1629 Market
Street DEIR. Overall, the ARC determined that the preservation alternatives were adequate and
alternatives were determined to be sufficient for incorporation into the DEIR (see attached letter).

Thanks,

Don Lewis | Environmental Planner
San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 | San Francisco, California, 94103
T: (415) 575-9168 | email: don.lewis@sfgov.org
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SAN FRANCISCO
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

DATE:
TO:
FROM:

RE:

April 5, 2017

Will Goodman, Strada Brady LLC

Rich Sucre, Preservation Planner, (415) 575-9108
Don Lewis, Environmental Planner, (415) 575-9168

Reviewed by Tina Tam, Senior Preservation Planner and

Debra Dwyer, Senior Environmental Planner

Meeting Notes from the Review and Comment at the April 5,
2017 Hearing for 1629 Market Street Mixed-Use Project
Preservation Alternatives Draft EIR

1650 Mission St.
Suite 400

San Francisco,
CA 94103-2479

Reception:
415.558.6378

Fax:
415.558.6409

Planning
Information:

415.558.6377

On April 5, 2017, the Architectural Review Committee (ARC) of the Historic Preservation Commission
(HPC) reviewed the staff report prepared by Department Preservation staff and the preservation
alternatives proposed for the 1629 Market Street Mixed-Use Project Draft Environmental Impact Report

(DEIR).

Overall, the ARC determined that the proposed full preservation alternative and partial preservation

alternative were adequate, and addressed the expectations outlined in HPC Resolution No. 0746. Both

alternatives were determined to be sufficient for incorporation into the DEIR.
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SAN FRANCISCO
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 » San Francisco, CA 94103 « Fax (415) 558-6409

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

AND AVAILABILITY OF A DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT

Hearing Date: Thursday, June 15, 2017
Time: Not before 10:00 AM
Location: City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 400
Case Type: Environmental (Draft Environmental Impact Report)
Hearing Body: Planning Commission
PROPERTY INFORMATION APPLICATION INFORMATION

Project Address: 1629 Market Street Case No.: 2015-005848ENV

Cross Streets: Market, 12th, and Brady Streets Applicant/Agent: Strada Brady, LLC

Block /Lot Nos.:  3505/001, 007, 008, 027, 028, 029, 031, .
Telephone: 11 14) 276-0707
0314, 032, 0324, 033, 033A, 034, 035 clephone William Goodman, (314) 276-070
E-Mail: WGood tradasf.
Zoning Districts: NCT-3 (Moderate Scale Neighborhood a Goodman@stradasf.com
Commercial Transit District) and P
(Public) Zoning Districts 40-X and 85-X

Height and Bulk Districts
Plan Area: Market & Octavia Area Plan

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

A draft environmental impact report (EIR) has been prepared by the San Francisco Planning Department in connection with this
project.

The project sponsor, Strada Brady, LLC, proposes a mixed-use project fronting on Market Street between Brady and 12th Streets.
The proposed project would demolish the existing United Association of Journeymen and Apprentices of the Plumbing and Pipe
Fitting Industry (UA) Local 38 building, located at 1621 Market Street, demolish the majority of the Lesser Brothers Building,
located at 1629-1645 Market Street, rehabilitate the Civic Center Hotel, located at 1601 Market Street, for residential and
retail/restaurant uses, and demolish the 242-space surface parking lots on the project site. The proposed project would construct
five new buildings, including a new four-story, 58-foot-tall, 27,300-square-foot UA Local 38 building, and a 10-story, 85-foot-tall,
187,100-square-foot building at the corner of Brady and Market Streets behind the portion of the Lesser Brothers Building proposed
to be retained. This building would contain 198 residential units and 6,600 square feet of ground-floor retail/restaurant space. A 10-
story, 85-foot-tall, 118,300-square-foot residential building containing 136 residential units and 2,500 square feet of ground-floor
retail/restaurant would be constructed on Market Street between the new UA Local 38 building and the mixed-use building at the
corner of Brady and Market Streets. A nine-story, 85-foot-tall, 74,700-square-foot residential building containing 78 residential units
would be constructed to the east of the Brady Open Space at the end of Colton Street. The five-story, 55-foot-tall Civic Center Hotel
would be rehabilitated to contain 65 residential units and 4,000 square feet of ground-floor retail/restaurant space, and a new six-
story, 68-foot-tall, 50,900-square-foot Colton Street Affordable Housing building containing up to 107 affordable units would be
constructed south of Colton Street. The proposed project would construct the new 18,300-square-foot Brady Open Space at the
northeast corner of Brady and Colton Streets. In addition, the proposed project would include an approximately 30-foot-deep, two-
level, below-grade garage with up to 316 parking spaces (which may include the use of stackers) accessible from Brady and
Stevenson Streets, which would require up to 63,400 cubic yards of excavation. The proposed project would include four off-street
commercial loading spaces in the below-grade garage, three on-street loading zones adjacent to the project site, and one on-site
move-in/move-out loading space. Overall, the proposed project would include construction of 498,100 square feet of residential use
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that would contain up to 477 residential units, as well as up to 107 affordable units in the Colton Street Affordable Housing
building. In addition, the proposed project would construct 27,300 square feet of union facility use, 13,000 square feet of ground-
floor retail/restaurant use, and 32,800 square feet of publicly-accessible and residential open space.

DRAFT EIR: The Draft EIR finds that implementation of the proposed project would lead to a significant unavoidable project-level
impact to a historic architectural resource and a significant unavoidable cumulative construction impact related to transportation
and circulation. The Draft EIR, including a detailed project description, is available for public review and comment on the Planning
Department’s website at http://www.sf-planning.org/sfceqadocs.

The purpose of the public hearing is for the Planning Commission and Department staff to receive comments on the adequacy of
the EIR. The Planning Commission will not respond to any of the comments or take action on the project at this hearing.
Certification of the Final EIR will take place at a later hearing. Contact the planner below if you wish to be on the mailing list for
future notices.

Public comments on the Draft EIR will be accepted from May 11, 2017 to 5:00 p.m. on June 26, 2017.

FOR MORE INFORMATION OR TO SUBMIT COMMENTS ON THE EIR, PLEASE CONTACT:
Planner: Don Lewis  Telephone: (415) 575-9168  E-Mail: don.lewis@sfgov.org

GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT PROCEDURES

Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Commission
or the Department. All written or oral communications, including submitted personal contact information, may be made available
to the public for inspection and copying upon request and may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents.

Only commenters on the Draft EIR will be permitted to file an appeal of the certification of the Final EIR to the Board of
Supervisors.

CDs and paper copies of the Draft EIR are available at the Planning Information Center (PIC) counter on the first floor of 1660
Mission Street, San Francisco, and referenced materials are available for review by appointment (call the planner listed below).
Written comments should be addressed to Don Lewis, EIR Coordinator, San Francisco Planning Department, 1650 Mission Street,
Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103, or emailed to don.lewis@sfgov.org. Comments received at the public hearing and in writing will
be responded to in a Draft EIR Responses to Comment (RTC) document.
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

Date: Friday, May 12, 2017 1:26:57 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 1:23 PM

To: CTYPLN - HPC Commission Secretary

Subject: FW: Notice of Availability of a DEIR for the 1629 Market Street Project (Planning Case No.
2015-005848ENV)

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
www.sf-planning.org/sfceqadocs under Case 2015-005848ENV.

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
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